
Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 18, 2023 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see final page for connection 
details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required.  
 

 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Public please hold comments until the Selectboard Chairman opens the agenda items 
for public comment.  When addressing the Board, state your FULL NAME (both in 
person and on Zoom).  It is suggested that you enter your full name as your ID on 
Zoom. 
 

II. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from November 20, 2023 meeting 
B. Approval of minutes from December 4, 2023 meeting 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Consider appointment of Judy Gilkes Benson to the Comprehensive Planning 
Committee 

B. Consider appointment of Tracy Loftus Keller to the Comprehensive Planning 
Committee as Planning Board liaison 

C. Consider appointment of Gail Marshall to the LUZO Committee 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Letter from Timothy Billings – Short Term Rentals 
B. Healthy Acadia/Mount Desert Island Hospital Community Health Needs Assessment 

 
V. Selectboard’s Reports 

 
 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Presentation from A Climate to Thrive reporting the results of the solar pre-

development work conducted on behalf of the Town of Mount Desert funded through 
the Community Resilience Partnership. The presentation will include an analysis of 
Mount Desert's current municipal electricity use, a prioritized list of potential 
municipal solar sites, a solar economic analysis for top sites, and recommended next 
steps 

B. Discussion of Boston Cane Award – Edith Mann 
C. Report to Selectboard from Short Term Rental Task Force 

  



Selectboard Meeting Agenda December 18, 2023 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

VII. New Business 
A. Backroads Travel, Kyle Pacioni Public Space Special Event Application- Suminsby 

Park- Use of Suminsby Park for Picnic Snack and staging area for 5-20 bikes with 
two 15 passenger vans and two trailers, Various dates starting June 3, 2024 through 
October 7, 2024 

B. Authorize Public Works Superintendent, Ben Jacobs, to solicit competitive bids for a 
2025 International cab & chassis with a diesel-powered engine for the Highway 
Division of the Public Works Department 

C. Consideration to release up to $2,000.00 from the Fire Stations Building Reserve 
account, # 4040300-24470, and authorize the Fire Chief to use such funds for the 
purpose of purchasing and having installed a base radio antenna at MDFD fire 
station #3 

D. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to purchase an Unimac 
extractor from Daniels Equipment Company, Inc., Inc. at a cost not to exceed 
$18,000.00 in association with the Mount Desert Fire Station #1(Northeast Harbor) 
building project 

E. Consideration of hosting a Rabies Clinic for Town of Mount Desert residents and 
their dogs on Saturday morning, January 3rd. in conjunction with Town Clerk’s office 
to register dogs for CY 2024 

F. Consider budgetary carry-forwards of unexpended amounts from Fiscal Year 2023 to 
the Fiscal Year 2024 as described in memo from Finance Director, Mae Wyler 

G. Review of General Government and Debt Budgets for FY 24-25 
 

VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 
Business or out of order.) 
 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP# 2438 12/19/2023 $415,359.93 
Total   $415,359.93 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP# 2436 

 
12/6/2023 

 
$3,588.09 

 AP# 2437 12/13/2023 $48,857.21 
Town Payroll PR# 2414 12/08/2023 $223,239.08 
Total   $275,684.38 

 
 
 
 
 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda December 18, 2023 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 
Warrants as shown below: 

School Invoices AP# 6 12/6/2023 $46,579.00 
School Payroll PR# 12 12/08/2023 $94,732.77 
Voided 
Disbursements 

   
$0 

Total   $141,311.77 
 

Grand Total   $832,356.08 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., TUESDAY, January 2, 2024 in the 
Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
$832,356.08 
The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BS meeting now 
has a password. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09




MINUTES 

  





 
Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of November 20, 2023 
Page 1 
 

Town of Mount Desert 1 
Selectboard Minutes 2 
November 20, 2023 3 

 4 
Board Members Present:  Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Rick Mooers, Geoff Wood 5 
 6 
Board Member Wendy Littlefield was not in attendance. 7 
 8 
Town Officials Present:  Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Fire Chief Mike 9 
Bender, Acting Police Chief Dave Kerns, Public Works Director Brian Henkel 10 
 11 
Members of the Public were also present. 12 

 13 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 14 

Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 15 
 16 

II. Minutes 17 
A. Approval of minutes from November 6, 2023 meeting 18 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of the Minutes of 19 
November 6, 2023 as presented. 20 
Motion approved 4-0. 21 
 22 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 23 
A. Consider appointment of Megan Bailey to the Comprehensive Planning Committee 24 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointment of Megan Bailey to 25 
the Comprehensive Planning Committee as presented. 26 
Motion approved 4-0. 27 
 28 
B. Consider appointment of Kathleen Miller to the Comprehensive Planning Committee 29 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointment of Kathleen Miller to 30 
the Comprehensive Planning Committee as presented. 31 
Motion approved 4-0. 32 
 33 
C. Request appointment of Gail Marshall as Regular Member of the Planning Board 34 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, accepting appointment of Gail 35 
Marshall as Regular Member of the Planning Board as presented. 36 
Motion approved 4-0. 37 
 38 
D. Accept resignation of Dave Ashmore from the LUZO Committee 39 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of resignation of Dave 40 
Ashmore from the LUZO Committee as presented. 41 
Motion approved 4-0. 42 
 43 
E. Accept resignation of Dave Ashmore from the Planning Board 44 



 
Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of November 20, 2023 
Page 2 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of resignation of Dave 1 
Ashmore from the Planning Board as presented. 2 
Motion approved 4-0. 3 
 4 
F. Accept resignation of Thomas Wallace from the Mount Desert Fire Department as the 5 

Assistant Fire Chief and On-Call Firefighter effective November 23, 2023. 6 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of resignation of 7 
Thomas Wallace from the Mount Desert Fire Department as the Assistant Fire Chief and On-Call 8 
Firefighter effective November 23, 2023 as presented and with thanks for his years of service. 9 
Motion approved 4-0. 10 

 11 
IV. Consent Agenda 12 

A. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from October 17, 2023 13 
B. Hancock County Budget Advisory Committee 2024 Budget Estimates Informational 14 

Meeting – Tuesday, November 21, 2023  15 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of the Consent Agenda 16 
as presented. 17 
Motion approved 4-0. 18 
 19 

V. Selectboard’s Reports 20 
Mr. Mooers inquired about the timeline for hiring a new police chief.  Town Manager Lunt 21 
reported that once Bar Harbor has approved Acting Chief Dave Kerns as the new Police Chief, 22 
the Town of Mount Desert will follow suit.   23 
 24 
Chair Macauley inquired about the Comprehensive Plan Committee member search.  Ms. 25 
Dudman suggested the application form be sent to those who attended the informational meeting.  26 
Manager Lunt promised to follow up.   27 

 28 
VI. Unfinished Business 29 

A. Location of 2024 Open Floor ATM 30 
Manager Lunt reported that Town Clerk Woolfolk recommends having the meeting at the 31 
elementary school, in light of the potential for the meeting to attract high attendance numbers.  32 
No vote was necessary for the venue.  Manager Lunt reported the Town would reach out to the 33 
school to get the date on their schedule. 34 
 35 
VII. New Business 36 
A. Request authorization to release and approve the expenditure of funds not to exceed 37 

$60,437.47 from Police Department Capital Reserve account #4040100-24405. Funds will 38 
purchase a 2023 Ford Police Interceptor from Quirk Auto Group, Augusta in the amount of 39 
$52,415.00 without a trade and an in-car camera system from Watchguard in the amount of 40 
$8,022.47 to be installed in this cruiser 41 

Chair Macauley noted there was no intent to trade a car in.  Acting Chief Kerns reported such 42 
vehicles have been kept in the past for use in other departments.  The vehicle being replaced has 43 
80,000 miles.  Vehicles are usually sold when they hit 100,000 miles.  He recommended keeping 44 
the vehicle for now and trading it in at a later date.  The car being purchased is a hybrid. 45 
 46 



 
Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of November 20, 2023 
Page 3 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, authorization to release and 1 
approve the expenditure of funds not to exceed $60,437.47 from Police Department Capital 2 
Reserve account #4040100-24405. Funds will purchase a 2023 Ford Police Interceptor from 3 
Quirk Auto Group, Augusta, in the amount of $52,415.00 without a trade and an in-car camera 4 
system from Watchguard in the amount of $8,022.47 to be installed in this cruiser as presented. 5 
Motion approved 4-0. 6 
 7 
B. Consider approval of the creation of the position of “Foreman” within the Public Works 8 

Department at the hourly rate of $29.51 per hour and a six-month probationary rate of 9 
$29.56 per hour and inclusion of the position in the Collective Bargaining Agreement with 10 
Teamsters Local 340 11 

Public Works Director Henkel clarified that $31.06 was the hourly rate, with a probationary rate 12 
of $29.56.  Such a position will be helpful in directing work and assisting the superintendent and 13 
providing continuity if the superintendent is unavailable.  Additionally, the position will be key 14 
for plowing operations.  Director Henkel reported a new position is not being created.  The 15 
position is being created internally, and there will not be a public search.   16 
 17 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the creation of the 18 
position of “Foreman” within the Public Works Department at the hourly rate of $31.06 per hour 19 
and a six-month probationary rate of $29.56 per hour and inclusion of the position in the 20 
Collective Bargaining Agreement with Teamsters Local 340 as presented. 21 
Motion approved 4-0. 22 
 23 
C. Consider authorization for the Fire Chief to sign and execute a Master Service Agreement 24 

with Consolidated Communications, Inc. to install a fiber line to the Somesville fire station 25 
for internet access 26 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorizing the Fire Chief to sign 27 
and execute a Master Service Agreement with Consolidated Communications, Inc. to install a 28 
fiber line to the Somesville fire station for internet access as presented. 29 
Motion approved 4-0. 30 
 31 
D. Review of Capital Improvement Plan 32 
A review of the Capital Improvement Plan ensued.  Manager Lunt noted this was only a draft.  If 33 
accepted, the Fire, Police, and Public Works portions of the budget presented would be fully 34 
funded for the first time. 35 
 36 
Acting Chief Kerns noted that the biggest adjustment for the Police CIP is the addition of cruiser 37 
purchases to the CIP budget.  There are increases in vehicle production costs as well.  The Police 38 
Department will likely hold off purchasing a cruiser next year, but the purchase the year after is 39 
likely to be high. Vehicle replacement schedule for the police is a vehicle every three years.  40 
Vehicles typically reach 35,000 miles per year.  It’s preferable to keep vehicles under 100,000 41 
miles.  Communications will remain the same.  Chief Kerns acknowledged a fully funded CIP 42 
account was more of a hit up front.  Phasing some departments into full funding was considered 43 
to lessen the impact.   44 
 45 



 
Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of November 20, 2023 
Page 4 
 
Public Works Director Henkel reported vehicle/rolling stock accounts have been underfunded. 1 
This means when Public Works incurs a cost like the recent loader lease or the backhoe lease, 2 
funding must be split across several sources because the CIP is insufficient.  Splitting the source 3 
funding makes it difficult to consider the decision carefully to make the best decision for the 4 
Town.  Because of this the CIP amount for the Highway rolling stock has increased.  He noted 5 
the changes to the CIP reflect revised replacement schedules.  Equipment has historically been 6 
stretched beyond optimal use.  He felt it better to rotate a piece of equipment out prior to its 7 
requiring expensive repairs.  A shorter schedule also increases the CIP account.  Director Henkel 8 
reiterated that the CIP budget presented is what is necessary to fully fund, but it doesn’t have to 9 
be done in one increase.  Now that a plan has been provided, the Town can work on determining 10 
how to fund it. 11 
 12 
Chief Bender reported the Fire Department CIP is also fully funded.  The only major change in 13 
the Fire Department is an update to rolling stock based on the new fire truck expected to arrive in 14 
February 2024.  IT equipment will be scheduled for replacement in seven years and tablets to be 15 
replaced in 5.  He reported the box truck will be kept and used to carry tactical equipment.   16 
 17 
Manager Lunt reported that if the CIP were fully funded, it would be $1,356,352.10.  Last year, 18 
the account was approximately $1,084,314.00.  Essentially, an increase of slightly under 19 
$300,000.00, which equals a little over one mil rate.   20 

 21 
VIII. Other Business 22 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 23 
Chief Bender reported an Open House was scheduled for the Northeast Harbor Fire Station 24 
December 2 from 3 – 5 p.m.  He reported a Somesville Fire Station Open House was still being 25 
scheduled; there were some final details in the building to be worked out first.   26 

 27 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 28 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 29 
Town Invoices AP#2432 11/21/23 $204,220.18 
Total   $204,220.18 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of 30 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 31 
Motion approved 4-0. 32 
 33 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 34 
below: 35 

State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2430 

 
11/08/23 

 
$4,606.99 

 AP#2431 11/15/23 $46,377.58 
Town Payroll PR#2412 11/09/23 $159,485.29 
Total   $210,469.86 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s 36 
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 37 
Motion approved 4-0. 38 
 39 



 
Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of November 20, 2023 
Page 5 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 1 
Warrants as shown below: 2 

School Invoices   $0 
School Payroll PR#10 11/10/23 $96,778.62 
Voided 
Disbursements 

   
$0 

Total   $96,778.62 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 3 
Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 4 
Motion approved 4-0. 5 
 6 
Grand Total   $511,468.66 

 7 
X. Adjournment 8 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to adjourn. 9 
Motion approved 4-0. 10 
 11 
The Meeting adjourned at 6:57p.m. 12 
 13 
 14 
Respectfully Submitted, 15 
 16 
 17 
 18 
Geoffrey Wood 19 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Meeting 
Minutes of December 4, 2023 
Page 1 
 

Town of Mount Desert 1 
Selectboard Minutes 2 

December 4, 2023 3 
 4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Martha Dudman, Wendy Littlefield, Rick Mooers, Chair John Macauley, 5 
Geoffrey Wood 6 
 7 
Town Officials Present: Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Public Works Director 8 
Brian Henkel, Fire Chief Mike Bender, Police Chief Dave Kerns 9 
 10 
Members of the Public were also present. 11 

 12 
 13 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 14 
Chair John Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 15 

 16 
II. Minutes 17 

A. Approval of minutes from November 20, 2023 meeting 18 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of Minutes of November 20, 2023 19 
as presented. 20 
 21 
Mr. Mooers clarified that Item VII.B of the November 20, 2023 Minutes should state that a new position 22 
is not being created.  The position is being created internally, and there will not be a public search.   23 
 24 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the November 20, 2023 Minutes 25 
as amended.  26 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield abstention) 27 
 28 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 29 
A. Consider appointment of David Kerns as Chief of Police 30 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointment of David Kerns as Chief of 31 
Police, with enthusiasm. 32 
Motion approved 5-0. 33 
 34 
B. Consider appointment of Katrina Carter to the Comprehensive Planning Committee 35 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of Katrina Carter to the 36 
Comprehensive Planning Committee as presented. 37 
Motion approved 5-0. 38 
 39 
C. Appointment of selectboard liaison to the Comprehensive Planning Committee 40 
Ms. Littlefield stated she was willing to serve as the Selectboard Liaison to the Comprehensive Planning 41 
Committee.   42 
 43 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of Wendy Littlefield as the 44 
Selectboard liaison to the Comprehensive Planning Committee. 45 
Motion approved 5-0. 46 
 47 
IV. Consent Agenda  48 

A. Memorandum from Public Works Director, Brian Henkel, regarding the Mount Desert Island High 49 
School wastewater disposal system upgrades 50 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Meeting 
Minutes of December 4, 2023 
Page 2 
 
B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from November 7, 2023 1 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of the Consent Agenda as 2 
presented. 3 
 4 
Public Works Director Henkel reported he’s consulted with Wastewater Superintendent Ed Montague and 5 
Engineer Bill Olver regarding the Mount Desert Island High School wastewater disposal system 6 
upgrades.  There are three alternatives to consider.  The current system can be rehabilitated.  7 
Rehabilitation was estimated at $250,000.00.  A second, more expensive option is to convert to an 8 
underground septic system.  The tanks currently there can continue to be used, but a below-ground system 9 
would have to be built.  A third option is installing a forcemain to direct the flows from the highschool to 10 
the Somesville treatment plant. 11 
 12 
The forcemain is the option the high school is currently looking at.  The line would connect to a gravity 13 
sewer line near Babson Creek.  There’s a pump station at Babson Creek that pumps to the pump station at 14 
the Somesville Library which pumps to a third pump station before reaching the Somesville plant.  The 15 
high school would require their own pump station.  They’ve inquired whether the system could handle the 16 
flow.  There is adequate capacity.  Additionally, wastewater flows from the high school and flows from 17 
the residents in the area do not occur at the same time.  The current peak flow times would not be 18 
impacted by adding the highschool’s wastewater flow.   19 
 20 
The flow could be directed to the Town system either by using the settling tanks on site and decanting just 21 
the top.  This would mean the school would be required to pump the tanks and empty them on a regular 22 
basis.  Or they could pump the entirety of the effluent at a higher flow rate.  Doing so, impact to the pump 23 
stations would have to be considered, but with careful timing it could be accommodated.  More 24 
information is needed. 25 
 26 
The high school has relatively high PFAS levels.  The high school is trying to determine where the PFAS 27 
is originating from.  Once that’s determined, they can then try to bring their levels down to the baseline 28 
numbers.   29 
 30 
The high school will need to consider issues like ownership and operation, and they’ll need to reach out to 31 
the DOT, and consider funding.  The issue is still in the early stages but Director Henkel wanted to 32 
apprise the Board of the issue. 33 
 34 
Ms. Dudman noted Somesville is experiencing the most residential growth.  She hoped that would be 35 
taken into consideration.  Director Henkel agreed, residential growth will be considered.  The fact that 36 
residential flows occur at a different time than the high school flows is fortunate. 37 
 38 
Mr. Wood inquired about the high school’s timing.  Director Henkel reported they have a permitted 39 
operational system in place for the next two years.  He was unaware of their timing.  They still need to 40 
figure out the funding for this work.  He did not believe it would move quickly.   41 
 42 
Chair Macauley suggested timing to coincide with the bridge work proposed.  Director Henkel reported 43 
the flow would reach the gravity system to the east of the bridge and flow via gravity under the bridge to 44 
the pump station.  Bill Olver is involved in the bridge work to be done and would be knowledgeable of 45 
the issue and able to take into consideration issues such as line sizing.  Director Henkel believed the 46 
sizing of the line was adequate.    47 
 48 
Motion approved 5-0. 49 
 50 

V. Selectboard’s Reports 51 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Meeting 
Minutes of December 4, 2023 
Page 3 
 
Mr. Mooers reported hearing from the Somesville Village Improvement Society.  There are times when 1 
the flag at the corner of Route 102 and Route 198 must be lowered to half-mast.  During the winter they 2 
have a difficult time getting to it because of the snowbanks.  Could the sidewalk plow make an inroad to 3 
manage the flagpole?  Director Henkel agreed to do so.  4 
 5 
Ms. Littlefield inquired about the lighting at the Town Offices parking area. Director Henkel reported on 6 
an upcoming project to rehabilitate the parking lots.  The work will incorporate lighting improvements.  7 
Ms. Littlefield hoped a temporary solution could be found in the meantime, particularly during the winter 8 
months.   9 
 10 
Chair Macauley congratulated Fire Chief Bender on the new station and the good job done on the new 11 
facility.  The Fire Station Open House was a wonderful event.   12 

 13 
VI. Unfinished Business 14 

No Unfinished Business was presented. 15 
 16 

VII. New Business 17 
A. Request authorization Town Manager to sign the updated police sharing agreement 18 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorizing the Town Manager to sign the 19 
updated police sharing agreement as presented. 20 
Motion approved 5-0. 21 
 22 
B. Request authorization to pay for the replacement of Northeast Harbor Mooring Floats top and 23 

bottom chains and mooring staple by Alvah B. Barge Service Inc. for $7,988.00. The Northeast 24 
Harbor Mooring/Floats CIP 6410100-24681 has a balance of $368,742.79 25 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, authorization to pay for the replacement of 26 
Northeast Harbor Mooring Floats top and bottom chains and mooring staple by Alvah B. Barge Service 27 
Inc. for $7,988.00. The Northeast Harbor Mooring/Floats CIP 6410100-24681 has a balance of 28 
$368,742.79 as presented. 29 
Motion approved 5-0. 30 

 31 
C. Review and approve the acceptance of Patterson Hill Way as a public road in the Town of Mount 32 

Desert as approved by the voters at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting and in accordance with the 33 
Public Road Acceptance Ordinance 34 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the acceptance of Patterson 35 
Hill Way as a public road in the Town of Mount Desert as approved by the voters at the 2023 Annual 36 
Town Meeting and in accordance with the Public Road Acceptance Ordinance as presented. 37 
Motion approved 5-0. 38 

 39 
D. Consideration of accepting an unconditional gift in the form of an anonymous donation to the Mount 40 

Desert Fire Department in honor of Steve Montminy, in the amount of $1,000.00. Said donation will 41 
be placed in account #4040300-24470, Fire Equipment/Engine Reserve Fund 42 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, accepting an unconditional gift in the 43 
form of an anonymous donation to the Mount Desert Fire Department in honor of Steve Montminy, in the 44 
amount of $1,000.00. Said donation will be placed in account #4040300-24470, Fire Equipment/Engine 45 
Reserve Fund as presented. 46 
Motion approved 5-0. 47 

 48 
E. Consideration of waiving the rental fee for use of the Seal Harbor fire station community room by the 49 

Hancock County District of American Legion Posts on the date of December 12, 2023 50 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Meeting 
Minutes of December 4, 2023 
Page 4 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, waiving the rental fee for use of the Seal 1 
Harbor fire station community room by the Hancock County District of American Legion Posts on the 2 
date of December 12, 2023 as presented. 3 
Motion approved 5-0. 4 

 5 
F. Consideration of approving the revised agreement with Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc. for 6 

Construction Administration services on the Northeast Harbor fire station project and, if approved, 7 
authorizing the Fire Chief to sign and execute said agreement 8 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the revised agreement with 9 
Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc. for Construction Administration services on the Northeast Harbor 10 
fire station project and authorizing the Fire Chief to sign and execute said agreement as presented. 11 
Motion approved 5-0. 12 

 13 
VIII. Other Business  14 
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 15 
No Other Business was presented. 16 

 17 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 18 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 19 
Town Invoices AP#2435 12/05/2023 $1,051,669.02 
Total   $1,051,669.02 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval and signature of Treasurer’s 20 
Warrant as shown above. 21 
Motion approved 5-0. 22 
 23 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown below: 24 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2433 

 
11/22/2023 

 
$3,560.00 

 AP#2434 11/29/2023 $93,325.06 
Town Payroll PR#2413 11/22/2023 $163,376.23 
Total   $260,261.29 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, 25 
State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 26 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 27 
 28 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as 29 

shown below: 30 
School Invoices    
School Payroll PR#11 11/24/2023 $189,490.83 
Voided 
Disbursements 

  
 

 
 

Total   $189,490.83 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s Town 31 
voided Disbursements and School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 32 
Motion approved 5-0. 33 
 34 
Grand Total   $1,501,421.14 

 35 
X. Adjournment 36 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Meeting 
Minutes of December 4, 2023 
Page 5 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to adjourn the meeting. 1 
Motion approved 5-0. 2 

 3 
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 4 

 5 
 6 

Respectfully Submitted, 7 
 8 
 9 
 10 

Geoffrey Wood 11 



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one ofthe Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

ecôfl

________

t .bbt•r, (2Q CS’GPhone: Home

c:,Bx
E-mail: cbn&cn, ‘ Ce1l%)

Are you a registered voter in the Town ofMount Desert? Yes
(11,M4hy3the4Mf€ . r%\ ,

Appointment(s) reqJted: L-D flYflOr4 Y (ann L rWY±l’E.E

Ifyou have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town ofMount Desert, please
describe your experience: O

Arei.here other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appoin ent?
Ye,d flcc.’d De3 zt flJQ Cevs (.s

Z LD tfl(kci t%r i

VL lL(. b i+od 1 V V’. k ‘‘ E’
Why are bu interested in this appointment?

__________________________________________

tCiie-L OSi%1 Ze aesc4

fl’ 7J ‘eJe d Y\ Uft
What are yo’ur goals for ttKs Board or Committee? c be4 b fl\Q. L v Voo z

LC Jirç )(pJc JcLv Lu’ 1ia dcL
(iU ToL

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone: 207-276-5531 Fax: 207-276-3232

Web Address www.mtdesert.org

s.

D&c(1

Name:
Street
Address:
Mail
Address:

Date:

Work

No

I:\Boards & Committees\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.docxx 8/10/2022



�

��������	
�������������������������������������������������������� � � !"#$"#

%&'(�&)�*&+(,�-./.0,�#1�����������2�3�4���5�#67����8�����9��:�2�;���$6<<#=$#67�� ��>��8��� #$?=#?<=@@!1� ��5�#$?=#?<=!#!#�A�:��������� BBB�����������C��DEFGHEIJ�DEKLEFJ�MNO�PQQNGIJREIJ�JN�SNTLIJEEO�UNVOH�NO�WNRRGJJEE���8��X�Y������5�������C�������������������Z��C���������8���B�[��Z>����������������������������������8�����������>� �������X��������������2��8�Y�B�>��>�X����X�B���>���>���:���Y������B8Y�Y�����>�Y�� �>�� ����:�������8��������������������3>�������X������B������������� ��>�����8��:������5�����������������������������:�>B������0.,+0(�,&�,\.�%&'(�]̂.0_̀�ab�c&d�efghei�j.k�j,̀�l&0,\.k/,�mk0n&0�*o��pfqqer�������� � � � �������� � � �j,0..,���������� � � � 38����9����� � �*kŝ���������� � � A�X��� � ��tuRVGT��� � � � � � � � ��>>�� � � ������Y������C��������Z��������8���B����;����������v�� w��� � ���PQQNGIJREIJxFy�OEKLEFJEHz�� � � � � � � � � ��	��Y��8�Z�����Z���>Y����Z�������Y�����������������������8���B����;����������2��>�������� ��:��Y����5������ ���� � � � � � � � � ��� � �������8�����8���:� XC������5������ ������X�>>���8���Y�����>�B�>�� ����:�������8�������������v�� � ��� � ��A8Y�����Y�����������������8�������������v�{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{��� � ��A8�������Y���C�>������8������������������v�� � � � � � ��� � ����Y��8�Z�� ��>� ���B��8�������C���������C��������C������v�� � � � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � ��

Tracy Loftus Keller December 11, 2023

20 Giant Slide Road, Mount Desert

PO Box 944, Mount Desert ME 04660 207-667-0660 ext
10942

207-479-9040tracyloftuskeller@gmail.com

Comprehensive Plan Committee

current Planning Board member

Town resident and previously employed as a Paralegal for many years

cell below only

I may have some Saturday

conflicts, but will do my best to be available for all meetings and community outreach.

The task at hand is monumental, but needs to
be addressed. I am willing and able to contribute and would like to be part of the process.

 Modernize and develop the Compehensive
Plan to best describe our Town as the document is a living ,working tool for the benefit
of our town and all residents.











CONSENT AGENDA 

  





NOV z 2 2023
50B Seal Cove Rd
Southwest Harbor ME 04679
207-610-4348
timma.billings@gmail.com

Dear Mr. Durlin Lunt ir,

I read with great trepidation an article in the 11/09/2023 Mount Desert Islander that as a leader
in the Mount Desert community you are contemplating to curb, cap, or outright stop short term rentals
in our town in part due to a perception that they are being bought up by people out of state who have
no intention to live here. Perhaps you have seen something I haven’t, but I don’t share that perception
and I wanted you to hear from a voice in Seal Harbor.

I am writing to you as a third-generation Islander - my parents, and their parents are from Seal
Harbor. When I was young, I knew I wanted to live here on the island. The question was how to make a
living? I got a job at The Jackson Laboratory in March of 1992 and those first years were hard - in order
to make ends meet I also worked at the Harbor Club maintaining the clay tennis courts, I had several
lawns I mowed, I painted houses for the summer residents of Ox Hill, and just about anything else
someone might need done around town. I would often take vacation time to paint and for many years I
did not have much free time in the summer months. My parents owned 2 houses in Seal Harbor - one
they lived in and one that stayed empty. Their desire was to keep those houses in the family, but the plan
was to sell one if they ever had to go into long term care. My Dad passed away in 2017, Mom in
2022. My brother and I each inherited a house at that time. Mind you, the house they were not living in
was not in livable condition - knob and tube wiring, rotten sills, only summer water lines - in short not a
home that any bank would grant a mortgage on. My brother decided he would sell it. Within 24 hours
he had a sight unseen cash offer for nearly 100k over asking. The house across from where I reside also
recently went on the market as a tear down and went 90k over asking - cash. Post covid this is the real
estate reality we are living in now. The buyers of these properties that have this kind of cash at their
disposal are not looking to trickle that income back in as rental -- it would take nearly a lifetime, they are
buying a home to use for a few weeks in the summer same as it’s always been on island. There is not a
week that goes by where I am not asked if I’m selling the house. The realtors have waiting lists, and
again, they are people looking for a summer cottage.

I am trying to honor my family’s wishes of keeping the house I inherited in the family. To achieve
that I am short-term renting it. I hired someone local to the island to manage it for me who in
turn hired locals for cleaning. That money is staying in this community. After all the years I spent having
to work extra, I thought finally -- FINALLY - I can make a little extra income from the people that come
here in the summertime without having to bust my back to do it. And now I read there is a chance that
may be taken away. With online tools it is not hard to get a list of who is renting what in the towns of
Mt Desert - a comprehensive one can be had in a couple hours. I don’t see LLC names, corporations, or
the same name multiple times...I do see a lot of family names that I recognize. We can all remember a
time when this island could boast that it didn’t have a traffic light, when housing was more affordable,
when it was a funny joke that a cruise ship decided to visit Bar Harbor and when we didn’t have to pay
to park. Unfortunately, that is no longer the reality we live in today, and as much as we wish it to it’s not
coming back. You could ban all rentals island wide - housing prices would still be going up and away.



SU!!AqLOW!j

SUap!SeJUOjaJ!IaJeM‘suoeJodJoDAIeaM-eawtieouaeuawiajoisO1Miesaaunojjo

aidoadaqj•JauewS!t1:UOUOL2Jap!SUoDnaenoApues!qpeaoawaqupjenoA>jeq

.a)I!Iaqo:pasnSU!1fleqMjoasuasepueaajeoSJO!S!AJOSIIM1flUOepeY9’JOJH

1esplo40SaJfl3!daeqISP!)fPUeJaqOJ1OWpUJU!AOIpueuopseMWO[iAwSesAwweJ9

!pOWUIJOJHteasU!PHPUOdUepJor817S!euaAwSflOUflDnoAjjpueqU!qse--A!UnJoddo

:LeL1:ojUL!eMaieAaq--awwnsaqjonoS)MM9JeiojeiisAesJOUMOaqieaA

1440S0WJ0Jasp!!SW1sawoqaqII!MJDnoAJ.JoapeJ.aqeqwaosUepsaJapadw!

noA4!S!4a!aqAl/\j0SO30LflUUOD0PM0I-‘!U!OPuaqaeqOMasoqWiSUJJOJWflU

O1UOdeDendOPPPnoA4!eqadoqAIJaU!sPIflOMIaqPIflOMaU!WS‘UaJaj4!p4!BWUSSO1j

apeaweUS1JaUMO1flMS!IpaU!eU!eWeaqpnoaiaqsdeqJaaSeDOUSIeqLOSII!M

nbAee!ou!noA4!)jU!qopIUUJjoasodndaiosaqojsawotiUAnqaiesuowJodJoD

equodaDJadinoA4!JW!SUqawOSioAI!wejadieuaiaUou!MoIIesanspnom

IU!t4OWOSOP1snwnoAawoqAI!wejAwuajoAwAeMeaeouonoAujsewe



2023 Community Health Survey Introduction

Do you live, work, go to school, or otherwise spend time in Bar Harbor, Cranberry Isles,
Frenchboro, Hancock, Lamoine, Mount Desert, Southwest Harbor, Swan’s Island,
Tremont, and Trenton?

Mount Desert Island Hospital (MDIH) and Healthy Acadia are
conducting a Community Health Needs Assessment. Your
feedback is important! Completing this survey means your
thoughts, experiences, and ideas will be included as we work to
meet the health needs of our area.

The survey should only take about 10 minutes to complete. It is
also available online - simply scan the QR code to the right - or via
in-person or phone interviews by contacting Leslie Goode at
leslie.goode@healthyacadia.org or by calling 460-3050.

We hope to hear from as many people as possible so that what we learn represents
the ideas, interests, and needs of everyone. Please help us understand our strengths,
what needs to be improved, and important issues. With your feedback and others in
the community, we will develop goals and strategies for a healthy, strong, community.

Our 2020 Community Health Needs Assessment and Action Plan is available on the
MDI Hospital website. A report including the results of this survey will be available in
May 2024.

For more information or to be part of this Community Health Needs Assessment in
other ways, please write your contact information on the last page or send an email to
leslie.goode@healthyacadia.org or call 460-3050.

Si gusta obtener una copia del cuestionario en español, por favor comuníquese
con Katia McClellan en katia.mcclellan@healthyacadia.org. Si prefiere hacer el
cuestionario vía llamada telefónica, por favor marque al +52 222 802 0489 por
Whatsapp.

Please return your completed survey to: the location where you received the
survey or mail to: Leslie Goode, Healthy Acadia, PO Box 1710, Ellsworth, ME 04605.

Thank you for sharing your valuable ideas!

mailto:leslie.goode@healthyacadia.org




2023 MDI Community Health Survey

Mount Desert Island Hospital and Healthy Acadia want your input to assess area
health needs. The information will be used to create a community health plan to
improve our overall health.

1. How healthy would you rate our community? Circle a number from 1-5.
Very Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Very
Unhealthy Unhealthy Healthy Healthy
1 2 3 4 5

2. I am satisfied with the quality of life in our community (considering my sense of
well-being and safety). Circle a number from 1-5.
Very Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Very
Satisfied Satisfied Satisfied Satisfied

1 2 3 4 5

3. I am satisfied with the health care system in our community (considering
organizations and providers offering physical, mental and dental health services).
Circle a number from 1-5.
Very Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Very
Satisfied Satisfied Satisfied Satisfied

1 2 3 4 5

4. What additional services, supports, and/or spaces could our community use to
better ensure health for all?

5a. Do you feel as though every community member has equal access to
high-quality health services, supports, and resources? (circle one)

Yes No Unsure



5b. If you answered "No”, who do you think faces the most significant
challenges?

6. This community is a good, safe place to raise children (considering schools,
child care, community activities and resources, housing, and employment
opportunities, etc.). Circle a number from 1-5.
Strongly Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Strongly
Disagree Disagree Agree Agree

1 2 3 4 5

7. This community is a good place to grow old (considering elder-friendly
housing, transportation, shopping, elder day care, community activities, social
supports for people living alone, meals on wheels, etc.). Circle a number from 1-5.
Strongly Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Strongly
Disagree Disagree Agree Agree

1 2 3 4 5

8a. What do you see as the most important “health concerns” in our community?
Please write in if unlisted, otherwise circle no more than five (5).

Acute or chronic health (allergies,
asthma, cancer, diabetes, heart disease, high
blood pressure, gastrointestinal disorders,
etc.)

Costs of care and/or prescriptions

Aging challenges

Bias, discrimination, and other factors
leading to health inequities

Bullying (in-person or online)

Chronic pain

Childhood trauma

COVID-19

Dental health/mouth pain

Domestic violence



Economic instability/limited employment and
opportunities for growth

Environmental health concerns (mold, other
toxins, clean air and water, etc.)

Health insurance accessibility/coverage

Infectious diseases (including Lyme and
excluding COVID-19)

Lack of awareness of existing health
services

LGBTQ health challenges

Limited access to healthy foods

Limited access to physical activity/
opportunities for recreation

8b. Comment on your responses
above:

Mental health challenges (including anxiety
and/or depression)

Motor vehicle crash injuries

Obesity

Rape/sexual assault

Reproductive, maternal, newborn,
and/or child health concerns

Safe and affordable housing

Sexual health concerns

Substance use (e.g. alcohol, opioids,
tobacco

Suicide

Transportation difficulties

9. What health issues do you feel are not being adequately addressed or you
would like to see more public discussion, education, and action around?



10a. What do you think are the most significant “health strengths” in our
community? Circle no more than five (5).

Access to healthy foods (including farm
stands, farmers markets, and gardens)

Awareness and/or accessibility of existing
health services

Close-knit communities

Dental services

Education offerings for all ages

Employment and growth opportunities

Food pantries and meal sites

Health care services and providers (including
outer island health care services)

Health education in schools and through
community groups

Housing - safe and affordable

Mental health services and providers

Natural beauty and outdoor sites (Acadia
National Park, other parks and open space)
Police and emergency services

Prevention programming

Recreation in schools and the community

Spiritual and religious community

Substance prevention, treatment and recovery
supports

Sustainability and energy-efficiency initiatives

Third-spaces (a safe space that is not
work/school or home)

Tobacco-free public areas

Volunteerism and civic engagement

Worksite wellness programs

10b. Comment on your response:

11. What programs or projects could make us a healthier community?



12. What were one or two major impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on you and
your family?

Please tell us a bit about yourself. It will be used for demographic
purposes only. You will not be identified by your answers in any way.

13. What area(s) where you live, work, go to school, or think of as your
"community"? (please check all that apply)

❍ Bar Harbor
❍ Cranberry Isles
❍ Frenchboro
❍ Hancock
❍ Lamoine
❍ Mount Desert
❍ Northeast Harbor
❍ Southwest Harbor
❍ Swan's Island
❍ Tremont
❍ Trenton
❍ Other, please specify

14. Do you identify as: (please circle one)
Female Male non-binary

15. Age: (please circle one)
Under 18 18-25 26-40 41-55 56-70 71-85 Over 85



16. Race/Ethnicity:
❍ White

❍ Asian

❍ American Indian or Alaskan Native

❍ Black or African American

❍ Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish

❍ Middle Eastern or North African

❍ Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

❍ Other

17. How do you pay for health care?
❍ Cash

❍ MaineCare (Medicaid)

❍ Private health insurance through employer, school or other established group plan

❍ Private health insurance purchased directly (individual or family plan)

❍ Medicare

❍ Department of Defense

❍ Veterans Administration

❍ Indian Health Services

❍ Other, please specify

18a. Annual household income in 2023:
❍ Under $15,000

❍ $15,000-45,000

❍ $45,001-$75,000

❍ $75,001-$100,000

❍ $100,001-$150,001

❍ above $150,001

18b. If you or your household faced difficulty paying for basic needs (such as
housing, food, or health care) in the past 3 years, please tell us about that.
How did you address those needs? How did it affect your health?



19. Is there any other information or input you would like to share?

Thank you!

Yes! I would like to be a part of this Community Health Needs Assessment in other
ways. If so, please share your name and preferred contact information. You may
tear off and separately submit this section from the survey you just completed for
privacy reasons.

Name:

Town:

Email or phone number:





 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





 

Boston Cane - Mann.docx 

Town of Mount Desert 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone     207-276-5531 Fax     207-276-3232 
E-mail  townclerk@mtdesert.org  Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 

MEMO 
 
DATE: December 11, 2023 
 
TO: Town Manager Durlin Lunt and selectboard 
 
FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
 
RE: Boston Post Cane 
 
At the November 6, 2023 selectboard meeting, I was directed to conduct a search for the next 
eligible recipient.  I posted a public notice and searched my records to determine the oldest 
community member and eligibility. Notices were posted at each of the post offices in the Town 
of Mount Desert, in the Ellsworth American, and on the Town’s website.  No applications were 
received.  However, a search of my records indicates that Edith Mann of Somesville is our oldest 
eligible resident. 
 
If it pleases the Board, I will contact Edith and see if she is willing to accept the award and when.   
 
Beginning with the last recipient, a replica was presented in lieu of the original cane.  I have 
located a replica of a Bat Masterson Cane with a brass knob handle that is similar to the Boston 
Cane with special engraving done on the top from Ellsworth Jewelers.  A certificate of award 
will also be given. 

mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


MEMORANDUM 

To: Selectboard 
From: Town Manager 
Date: December 18, 2023 

Subject: Administration of Short-Term Rental Ordinance 

 

As we are considering an ordinance to manage short-term rentals in the Town of Mount Desert, I 
would like to propose a comprehensive approach to administering the proposed ordinance. This 
memo outlines the key components and financial considerations for your review. 

 
1. Position Overview: Deputy Code Enforcement Officer (Short-Term Rentals) 

o Salary and Benefits: The Deputy Code Enforcement Officer responsible for 
overseeing short-term rental compliance will receive an annual compensation 
of $112,000 including standard benefits. 

o Additional Software Budget: I have budgeted $12,500 in the Technology budget 
to procure specialized administration software tailored to short-term rental 
management. 

2. Funding Mechanism: Registration Fees 
o Residential Renters: It is estimated that Approximately 80% of the property 

listings in the Town of Mount Desert fall under residential renters. These 
individuals typically rent out their primary residences for a portion of the year to 
offset property taxes and other expenses. 

 Proposed Registration Fee: $275 per residential rental property 
o Commercial Renters: The remaining 20% of listings are commercial renters, 

including businesses and other non-residential properties. 
 Proposed Registration Fee: $500 per commercial rental property 

3. Estimated Revenue Generation 
o Based on our analysis of consistent property listings, we anticipate 

approximately 350 active short-term rental units in our jurisdiction. 
o Calculations: 

 Residential Units: 350 * 80% = 280 units 
 Revenue from Residential Renters: 280 * $275 = $77,000 

 Commercial Units: 350 * 20% = 70 units 
 Revenue from Commercial Renters: 70 * $500 = $35,000 

 Total Estimated Revenue: $77,000 + $35,000 = $112,000 

Town of Mount Desert 
John B. Macauley Chair Selectboard 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

 
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
manager@mtdesert.org 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

4. Allocation of Funds 
o The total revenue of $112,000 will directly support the administration of the 

short-term rental ordinance. 
o Funds will cover: 

 Deputy Code Enforcement Officer’s salary 
 Benefits 
 Administration software maintenance and licensing 
 Outreach and education efforts for property owners 

5. Implementation Timeline 
o If the ordinance is approved, I recommend implementing the registration process 

shortly after the annual town meeting in May to ensure compliance. 
o Registration deadlines and communication strategies will be outlined in a separate 

communication. 

 
 





 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: I ‘ • LO DATE OF EVENT: 6/3/2024 (first of multiple dates)
TIME: I I :3Oarn.. I :3Opm

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 1211 1/2023 # Expected to attend I 6

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green_______
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park X Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End_____

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR O1sEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)
(circle one)

APPLICANT: Erin Ba k
(Print) (Signature)

MAILING ADDRESS : 801 Cedar Street, Berkeley, CA, 94710

PHONE:

_________________________

(510) 527-1555 (919) 302-2058

(Home) (Business) (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT iNFO: erinbarr@backroads.com

(Email) (fax)
AGENT:

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:__________________________________

PHONE:

_______________ _______________ ________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:______________________

____________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit)

________________________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes

_____

No X
Ifyes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain whatyou want to do)
We hope to begin group bicyde rides from Suminsby Park throughoutthe summer. We would like to neatly stage bikes (between 5-20 each time),

get our guests fitted to their bikes, and go over safety information before they begin their ride toward our hotel in Bar Harbor. Our two 15-passenger

Ford Transit vans and bike trialers will leave the parking lot as soon as our guests have departed and we have deaned up. We expect to be there

for about 2 hours, induding set up and clean up. We only need to use part ofthe parking lot, and we will not be serving food or selling anything.

It should be noted that it is apublic space andyour event will not preclude other peoplefrom using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is takingplace.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



Erin Barr

Suminsby Park Application

Complete Dates:

03 June 2024

10 June 2024

17June2024

01 July 2024

08 July 2024

15July2024

22 July 2024

29 July 2024

05 Aug 2024
12 Aug 2024

14 Aug 2024

19 Aug 2024

26 Aug 2024

02 Sept 2024

09 Sept 2024

11 Sept 2024

16 Sept 2024

23 Sept 2024

30 Sept 2024

02 Oct 2024

07 Oct 2024



MEMO 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org highwayr@mtdesert.org 

To: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 
From: Ben Jacobs, P.W. Superintendent 
Re: Request to Solicit Competitive Bids for Cab & Chassis 
Date: December 11, 2023 

Public Works presently has a 2015 International plow/dump truck with approximately 70,000 
miles on it. Our CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) calls for it to be replaced in ten years or in 
FY-2026. As you know in recent years it has taken approximately two years from the time, we 
placed an order for us to receive a new cab and chassis. After we receive the cab and chassis it 
needs to go to a local dealer and have the dump body and plow equipment installed on it. This 
has become the new normal when ordering a new cab and chassis so moving forward, I would 
recommend ordering the new cab and chassis earlier than we typically do so we can continue to 
replace our trucks every ten years. I would also recommend once we receive confirmation date 
of when we will receive the new cab and chassis, we then solicit bids to have the dump body 
and plow equipment installed on it. This equipment installation generally takes just a few 
months to complete. 

I request Select board authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new 2025 International cab 
& chassis with a diesel-powered engine for the Highway division of the Public Works 
Department. We have researched electric trucks that would meet our needs, but none are 
available now or in the near future. Thank you for considering my request.

Cc. Durlin Lunt Jr Town Manager, Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Mae Wyler, Finance Director 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highwayr@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: December 13, 2023 
Re: Authorization to Release Funds from Account #4040300-24470 (Fire Stations Building 
Reserve) 

 

I would like to request consideration from the Board of Selectman to release funds not to 
exceed $2,000.00 from account #4040300-24470(Fire Stations Building Reserve), and 
authorization to use such funds for the purpose of retaining Brown’s Communications, Inc. to 
install a base radio station antenna on the Mount Desert Fire Department station #3 roof.  

Currently, we have a mobile radio setup at the station that is used to broadcast radio traffic 
throughout the building. We would like to add an antenna which would allow staff to 
communicate with units in the field as they respond or return from incidents along with other 
day-to-day radio traffic.    

 

 

 

      Thank you.   

 

 

   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: December 14, 2023 
Re: Request Authorization to Purchase an Extractor for MDFD Station #1 

 

I would like to request authorization from the Select Board to purchase and have installed one 
Unimac extractor for MDFD station1, in an amount not to exceed $18,000.00 from Daniels 
Equipment Company. Inc. Extractors are designed and intended to use for the sole purpose of 
cleaning structural turnout gear. A dedicated washer for cleaning gear is to prevent cross 
contamination of linens, uniforms, etc. which will be cleaned in a separate residential washer. 
Unimac is the brand of choice. These are fully NFPA compliant, considered one of the best in the 
industry and the same brand as we had previously, which lasted close to 20 years. The vendor 
who sells this make of extractors is out of Portland so the service will be locally based.  

The $18,000.00to purchase this unit was included in the overall construction budget. I was able 
to solicit one other quote for an extractor for comparison reasons, which are shown below.    

Brand Price 

Unimac $16,460.00 

Maytag $14,102.00 

 

 

 

Thank you.    

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Rabies Clinic Memo 2023.docx 

Town of Mount Desert 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone     207-276-5531 Fax     207-276-3232 
E-mail  townclerk@mtdesert.org  Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 

MEMO 
 
DATE: December 11, 2023 
 
TO: Select Board 
 
FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
 
RE: Rabies Clinic 
 
The Town of Mount Desert has an opportunity to hold a Rabies Clinic on Wednesday, January 3rd for our 
residents and their dogs/cats.  Dr. Brandi Smith of GO VET GO has volunteered her time to vaccinate 
pets that day and my staff has agreed to be available as well to register dogs that afternoon/evening. 
 
Looking at our dog records, there are approximately 50 dogs whose rabies have expired or will expire 
during January.  I don’t anticipate that all these dogs would be vaccinated that day, but perhaps 15 - 20 
owners may take advantage of this opportunity. 
 
We are excited to offer this service to our residents and to promote the safety and health of our pets again 
this year.   
 

mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


 

 

Selectboard,  

In accordance with past practice and at the request of various department heads, I seek approval to 
carry forward unexpended FY 23 amounts to the FY 24 budget for the following account numbers in the 
following amounts: 

- 1220220-57800 Town Clerk “Historical Preservation” - $10,321.08  
o Digitalization of records planned and budgeted for in FY23 was postponed until FY24. 

- 1220440-53900 Planning Board “Scenic Vista/Steep Slope” - $35,677   
o Restricted use funds are still available, carry forward the available balance for use in the 

current fiscal year. 
- 100-55400-90001 - Skating rink maintenance - $1,519.14 

o Restricted donations provided for skating rink maintenance went unspent in FY23. Carry 
forward to fiscal year 2024 for the same purpose. Note: funds for maintenance of the 
skating rink were budgeted under Buildings & Grounds line 1552000-55401 in FY24; I 
propose to carry forward funds to this account to consolidate expenditure reporting. 

Please note that these recommendations are made using unaudited information and the stated 
balances may be amended to align with any applicable audit adjustments. 

 

Sincerely, 

Mae Wyler 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
Mae Wyler, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 
Telephone: 207-276-5531 ext. 115 Fax: 207-276-3232 

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org 
Email: financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:financedirector@mtdesert.org














12/11/2023 14:51    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                         
6905dlun            |NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS                                                                
PROJECTION:        2025 2024-2025 Budget Projection                        FO       

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

200 Governing Body
201 Board of Selectmen

51140 CLERICAL
1220001 51140 BOS SECRETARY $2,040 $2,750 $2,750 $900 $3,000 9.10%

51170 ELECTED OFFICIALS
1220001 51170 BOARD OF SELECTMEN $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $3,750 $15,000 0.00%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220001 52020 WORKERS COMP $1,073 $581 $581 $177 $581 0.00%

52300 FICA
1220001 52300 FICA $1,057 $1,085 $1,085 $288 $1,116 2.90%

52310 MEDICARE
1220001 52310 MEDICARE $247 $254 $254 $67 $261 2.80%

53900 MISC SUPPLIES
1220001 53900 BOS EXPENSE  $-   $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

53910 WARR COMM/BD EXPENSE
1220001 53910 WARRANT COMMITTE EXPENSE  $-   $600 $600  $-   $600 0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220001 54100 TRAINING  $-   $500 $500 $70 $500 0.00%

54500 LEGAL
1220001 54500 LEGAL  $-   $5,000 $5,000  $-   $5,000 0.00%

56100 TRAVEL
1220001 56100 TRAVEL  $-   $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

59350 CONTINGENCY
1220001 59350 CONTINGENCY $1,898 $10,000 $10,000  $-   $10,000 0.00%

TOTAL Board of Selectmen $21,315 $36,770 $36,770 $5,253 $37,058 0.80%

201 Municipal Management
210 Town Management

51100 DEPT HEAD
1220110 51100 TOWN MANAGER $100,641 $111,680 $111,680 $52,596 $116,851 4.60%

51140 CLERICAL
1220110 51140 CUST SVC-CLERICAL $110,524 $131,034 $131,034 $53,964 $148,285 13.20%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

51440 PART TIME
1220110 51440 PART TIME $261 $3,000 $3,000  $-    $-   0.00%

51500 OVERTIME
1220110 51500 OVERTIME $500 $4,000 $4,000 $150 $3,000 -25.00%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220110 52020 WORKERS COMP $1,226 $912 $912 $277 $1,300 42.50%

52030 ICMA 401
1220110 52030 ICMA 401 $8,843 $10,000 $10,000 $4,584 $10,810 8.10%

52120 MPERS
1220110 52120 MPERS $11,380 $13,000 $13,000 $5,543 $14,040 8.00%

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220110 52200 HEALTH INSURANCE $54,002 $49,871 $49,871 $28,334 $65,065 30.50%

52300 FICA
1220110 52300 FICA $12,674 $15,048 $15,048 $6,406 $16,252 8.00%

52310 MEDICARE
1220110 52310 MEDICARE $2,964 $3,519 $3,519 $1,498 $3,801 8.00%

52700 TOWN MGR EXPENSE
1220110 52700 TOWN MGR EXPENSE $1,013 $3,000 $3,000 $1,847 $3,000 0.00%

52720 RECRUITMENT
1220110 52720 RECRUITMENT $3,451 $10,000 $10,000 $4,171 $7,500 -25.00%

52730 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION
1220110 52730 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION  $-    $-    $-    $-   $1,000 0.00%

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1220110 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,310 $6,000 $6,000 $1,433 $6,500 8.30%

53140 POSTAGE
1220110 53140 POSTAGE $2,398 $1,500 $1,500 $2,210 $3,000 100.00%

53900 MISC SUPPLIES
1220110 53900 MISC SUPPLIES $400 $500 $500 $8 $400 -20.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220110 54100 TRAINING $294 $1,000 $1,000 $139 $1,500 50.00%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220110 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $13,986 $14,000 $14,000 $3,030 $15,000 7.10%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

54500 LEGAL
1220110 54500 LEGAL $21,109 $20,000 $20,000 $5,874 $20,000 0.00%

54520 AUDIT
1220110 54520 AUDIT $15,697 $15,500 $15,500  $-   $17,000 9.70%

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES
1220110 54530 OTHER CONTRACT SVCS  $-    $-    $-    $-   $500 0.00%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1220110 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES  $-    $-    $-    $-   $4,500 0.00%

56020 PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIAB INS
1220110 56020 PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIAB INS $10,884 $10,000 $10,000 $5,825 $12,000 20.00%

56050 OTHER INSURANCE
1220110 56050 OTHER INSURANCE $268  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE
1220110 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE $939 $2,000 $2,000  $-   $1,100 -45.00%

56210 PRINTING
1220110 56210 PRINTING $8,989 $6,500 $6,500 $561 $10,000 53.80%

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE
1220110 57400 EQUIPMENT-TECH HARDWARE $219  $-    $-    $-   $300 0.00%

TOTAL Municipal Management $387,972 $432,064 $432,064 $178,449 $482,704 11.70%

202 Town Clerk
220 Town Clerk

51100 DEPT HEAD
1220220 51100 TOWN CLERK $66,097 $74,618 $74,618 $33,663 $77,736 4.20%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220220 52020 WORKERS COMP $74 $601 $601 $180 $404 -32.80%

52030 ICMA 401
1220220 52030 ICMA 401 $727 $821 $821 $370 $855 4.10%

52120 MPERS
1220220 52120 MPERS $6,754 $7,536 $7,536 $3,440 $7,929 5.20%

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220220 52200 HEALTH INSURANCE $24,162 $24,356 $24,356 $11,318 $26,069 7.00%

52300 FICA
1220220 52300 FICA $3,955 $4,626 $4,626 $2,020 $4,820 4.20%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

52310 MEDICARE
1220220 52310 MEDICARE $925 $1,082 $1,082 $472 $1,127 4.20%

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1220220 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $-   $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

53140 POSTAGE
1220220 53140 POSTAGE $496 $500 $500  $-   $1,500 200.00%

53900 MISC SUPPLIES
1220220 53900 MISC SUPPLIES $458 $500 $500 $93 $500 0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220220 54100 TRAINING $1,098 $4,000 $4,000 $706 $4,000 0.00%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220220 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $120 $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1220220 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES $1,158 $1,300 $1,300 $1,158 $1,300 0.00%

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE
1220220 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE $2,392 $4,000 $4,000 $565 $8,000 100.00%

57100 EQUIPMENT
1220220 57100 EQUIPMENT-VAULT  $-    $-    $-    $-   $500 0.00%

57300 EQUIP-FURNISHINGS
1220220 57300 EQUIP-FURNISHINGS  $-    $-    $-    $-   $500 0.00%

57800 HISTORICAL PRESERVATION
1220220 57800 HISTORICAL PRESERVATION $15,529 $15,000 $15,000  $-   $15,000 0.00%

TOTAL Town Clerk $123,944 $139,940 $139,940 $53,986 $151,240 8.10%

203 Elections
230 Registrar

51440 PART TIME
1220330 51440 STIPEND-REGISTRAR WORK $2,000 $2,500 $2,500  $-   $3,000 20.00%

52120 MPERS
1220330 52120 MPERS $204  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

52300 FICA
1220330 52300 FICA $122  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

52310 MEDICARE



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

1220330 52310 MEDICARE $29  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

TOTAL Registrar $2,355 $2,500 $2,500  $-   $3,000 20.00%

231 Elections
51440 PART TIME

1220331 51440 PART TIME $2,363 $10,000 $10,000 $1,395 $10,000 0.00%

51800 STIPENDS
1220331 51800 MODERATOR STIPEND  $-   $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,500 50.00%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220331 52020 WORKERS COMP $491  $-    $-   $180  $-   0.00%

52120 MPERS
1220331 52120 MPERS $3  $-    $-   $3  $-   0.00%

53950 ELECTION SUPPLIES
1220331 53950 ELECTION SUPPLIES $1,454 $3,500 $3,500 $65 $4,500 28.60%

TOTAL Elections $4,311 $14,500 $14,500 $1,644 $16,000 10.30%

204 Planning Board
240 Planning Board

51140 CLERICAL
1220440 51140 PB SECRETARY $1,493 $2,750 $2,750 $1,745 $2,915 6.00%

51800 STIPENDS
1220440 51800 PLANNING BOARD STIPENDS  $-   $21,000 $21,000 $12,666 $21,000 0.00%

52300 FICA
1220440 52300 FICA $93 $1,473 $1,473 $894 $1,483 0.70%

52310 MEDICARE
1220440 52310 MEDICARE $22 $40 $40 $209 $215 437.50%

53140 POSTAGE
1220440 53140 PB POSTAGE $765 $2,000 $2,000  $-   $1,000 -50.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220440 54100 PB TRAINING $130 $500 $500 $240 $1,000 100.00%

54120 MILEAGE
1220440 54120 PB MILEAGE  $-   $500 $500 $151 $1,000 100.00%

54500 LEGAL
1220440 54500 PB LEGAL $11,326 $20,000 $20,000 $53,668 $20,000 0.00%

54900 PLANNING CONSULTANT
1220440 54900 PLANNING CONSULTANT  $-    $-    $-    $-   $65,000 0.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE
1220440 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE $9,718 $4,000 $4,000 $2,200 $7,000 75.00%

TOTAL Planning Board $23,547 $52,263 $52,263 $71,772 $120,613 130.80%

205 Finance
51100 DEPT HEAD

1220500 51100 FINANCE DIRECTOR $53,650 $57,541 $57,541 $24,900 $61,333 6.60%

51140 CLERICAL
1220500 51140 FINANCE CLERK $60,493 $64,433 $64,433 $20,205 $76,309 18.40%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220500 52020 WORKERS COMP $462 $601 $601 $180 $998 66.10%

52030 ICMA 401
1220500 52030 ICMA 401 $1,180 $1,342 $1,342 $716 $7,770 479.00%

52120 MPERS
1220500 52120 MPERS $11,648 $12,319 $12,319 $4,294 $7,784 -36.80%

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220500 52200 HEALTH INSURANCE $30,923 $37,285 $37,285 $10,474 $35,620 -4.50%

52300 FICA
1220500 52300 FICA $6,726 $7,562 $7,562 $2,687 $8,534 12.90%

52310 MEDICARE
1220500 52310 MEDICARE $1,573 $1,769 $1,769 $629 $1,996 12.80%

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1220500 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $251 $1,000 $1,000 $13 $1,000 0.00%

53140 POSTAGE
1220500 53140 POSTAGE $2,673 $3,000 $3,000 $1 $3,000 0.00%

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE
1220500 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE $5,000  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

53900 MISC SUPPLIES
1220500 53900 MISC SUPPLIES $68 $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

53920 BANK FEES-MO & BK CKS
1220500 53920 BANK FEES-MO & BK CKS  $-   $300 $300  $-   $300 0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220500 54100 TRAINING $307 $4,000 $4,000 $40 $6,000 50.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220500 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $75 $200 $200  $-   $200 0.00%

54500 LEGAL
1220500 54500 LEGAL  $-   $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES
1220500 54530 CONTRACT SERVICES  $-   $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1220500 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES  $-   $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 0.00%

56070 Miscellaneous Expense
1220500 56070 Miscellaneous Expense $320  $-    $-    $-   $400 0.00%

56100 TRAVEL
1220500 56100 TRAVEL  $-   $300 $300  $-   $300 0.00%

57300 EQUIP-FURNISHINGS
1220500 57300 EQUIP-FURNISHINGS $400 $1,000 $1,000 $213 $1,000 0.00%

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE
1220500 57400 EQUIPMENT-TECH HDWE $531 $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

TOTAL  Finance $176,280 $201,152 $201,152 $69,354 $221,044 9.90%

250 Treasurer
51100 DEPT HEAD

1220550 51100 TREASURER $35,767 $38,361 $38,361 $25,658 $40,109 4.60%

51140 CLERICAL
1220550 51140 ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT $10,306 $27,622 $27,622 $10,469 $39,079 41.50%

51330 TAX COLLECTOR
1220550 51330 TREASURY ASSISTANT  $-    $-    $-    $-   $4,532 0.00%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220550 52020 WORKERS COMP $503 $601 $601 $180  $-   0.00%

52030 ICMA 401
1220550 52030 ICMA 401 $404 $723 $723 $957  $-   0.00%

52120 MPERS
1220550 52120 MPERS $3,747  $-    $-   $2,382 $4,134 0.00%

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220550 52200 HEALTH INSURANCE $9,665 $15,746 $15,746 $6,186 $10,428 -33.80%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

52300 FICA
1220550 52300 FICA $2,777 $4,073 $4,073 $2,185 $4,910 20.50%

52310 MEDICARE
1220550 52310 MEDICARE $649 $953 $953 $511 $1,148 20.50%

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1220550 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $-   $200 $200  $-    $-   0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220550 54100 TRAINING  $-   $3,000 $3,000  $-   $3,000 0.00%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220550 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS  $-   $300 $300  $-    $-   0.00%

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES
1220550 54530 CONTRACT SERVICES  $-   $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

54700 DEED SVCS
1220550 54700 DEED SVCS $1,050 $1,200 $1,200 $363 $1,200 0.00%

55130 CELL PHONES
1220550 55130 CELL PHONES $537 $800 $800  $-   800 0.00%

56100 TRAVEL
1220550 56100 TRAVEL-Mileage $28 $100 $100  $-   $100 0.00%

TOTAL Treasurer $65,432 $94,179 $94,179 $49,070 $109,940 16.70%

251 Tax Collector
51330 TAX COLLECTOR

1220551 51330 TAX COLLECTOR $4,443 $4,275 $4,275 $1,038 $4,532 6.00%

51600 NON CLASSIFIED WAGES
1220551 51600 CLERICAL WAGES $5,957 $7,160 $7,160 $2,021 $7,590 6.00%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220551 52020 WORKERS COMP $437 $60 $60 $180 $1 -98.90%

52030 ICMA 401
1220551 52030 ICMA 401 $66  $-    $-   $21 $50 0.00%

52120 MPERS
1220551 52120 MPERS $1,061  $-    $-   $312 $462 0.00%

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220551 52200 HEALTH INS $1,630  $-    $-   $491 $1,760 0.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

52300 FICA
1220551 52300 FICA $609 $709 $709 $181 $281 -60.40%

52310 MEDICARE
1220551 52310 MEDICARE $142 $166 $166 $42 $66 -60.20%

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1220551 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $-   $200 $200 $200  $-   0.00%

53110 GENERAL SUPPLIES
1220551 53110 GENERAL SUPPLIES  $-    $-    $-    $-   $200 0.00%

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE
1220551 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE $94 $150 $150  $-   $150 0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220551 54100 TRAINING $193 $2,400 $2,400  $-   $3,000 25.00%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220551 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $60 $100 $100  $-   $100 0.00%

54700 DEED SVCS
1220551 54700 DEED SVCS  $-   $900 $900  $-   $900 0.00%

55130 CELL PHONES
1220551 55130 CELL PHONES $513 $660 $660 $171 $660 0.00%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1220551 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES  $-   $40 $40  $-    $-   0.00%

56100 TRAVEL
1220551 56100 TRAVEL-Mileage  $-   $500 $500 $140 $600 20.00%

56210 PRINTING
1220551 56210 PRINTING-TAX BILLS $2,769 $2,000 $2,000 $1,985 $2,000 0.00%

59207 SMALL BALANCE WRITE OFFS
1220551 59207 SMALL BALANCE WRITE OFFS $90 $200 $200  $-   $200 0.00%

TOTAL Tax Collector $18,064 $19,520 $19,520 $6,783 $22,552 15.50%

206 Assessing
260 Assessor

51100 DEPT HEAD
1220660 51100 ASSESSOR $73,467 $83,655 $83,655 $38,326 $89,146 6.60%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220660 52020 WORKERS COMP $969 $601 $601 $180 $1,047 74.20%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220660 52200 HEALTH INS $24,162 $24,356 $24,356 $11,318 $26,069 7.00%

52300 FICA
1220660 52300 FICA $4,413 $5,187 $5,187 $2,309 $5,527 6.60%

52310 MEDICARE
1220660 52310 MEDICARE $1,032 $1,213 $1,213 $540 $1,292 6.50%

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1220660 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $462 $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

53140 POSTAGE
1220660 53140 POSTAGE $435 $250 $250  $-   $600 140.00%

53710 VEHICLE FUEL
1220660 53710 2702 VEHICLE FUEL-18 CHEV COLO $289 $200 $200 $52 $200 0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220660 54100 TRAINING $740 $750 $750 $615 $1,000 33.30%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220660 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $350 $500 $500 $290 $500 0.00%

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES
1220660 54530 OTHER CONTRACTED SVCS $200 $2,500 $2,500 $100 $5,000 100.00%

55130 CELL PHONES
1220660 55130 CELL PHONES $537 500 500 $179 600 20.00%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1220660 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES $15,548 $18,000 $18,000 $5,472 $18,600 3.30%

56100 TRAVEL
1220660 56100 TRAVEL $1,965 $1,500 $1,500  $-   $2,500 66.70%

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE
1220660 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE  $-   $250 $250  $-   $250 0.00%

56210 PRINTING
1220660 56210 PRINTING $237 $250 $250  $-   $250 0.00%

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE
1220660 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE $2,044 $2,500 $2,500  $-   $2,500 0.00%

TOTAL Assessor $126,849 $143,212 $143,212 $59,381 $156,081 9.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

207 Code Enforcement
270 Code Enforcement Officer

51100 DEPT HEAD
1220770 51100 CODE ENFORCE OFFICER $70,153 $81,601 $81,601 $33,813 $85,897 5.30%

51140 CLERICAL
1220770 51140 CEO-ASSISTANT $5,152 $20,717 $20,717 $4,053 $12,434 -40.00%

51440 PART TIME
1220770 51440 DEPUTY CEO  $-   $7,000 $7,000  $-   $71,317 918.80%

51500 OVERTIME
1220770 51500 OVERTIME $4,011 $4,000 $4,000 $1,598 $4,000 0.00%

52020 WORKERS COMP
1220770 52020 WORKERS COMP $940 $601 $601 $180 $1,426 137.30%

52030 ICMA 401
1220770 52030 ICMA 401 $7,939 $8,988 $8,988 $3,971 $11,951 33.00%

52120 MPERS
1220770 52120 MPERS $49  $-    $-    $-   $7,274 0.00%

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE
1220770 52200 HEALTH INS $24,162 $28,799 $28,799 $11,633 $54,798 90.30%

52300 FICA
1220770 52300 FICA $4,774 $5,493 $5,493 $2,384 $10,519 91.50%

52310 MEDICARE
1220770 52310 MEDICARE $1,117 $1,285 $1,285 $557 $2,210 72.00%

53140 POSTAGE
1220770 53140 POSTAGE $652 $2,000 $2,000 $3 $2,000 0.00%

53710 VEHICLE FUEL
1220770 53710 2702 FUEL-CEO 2018 Chev Col $283 $1,500 $1,500 $52 $1,000 -33.30%

53900 MISC SUPPLIES
1220770 53900 MISC SUPPLIES $169 $2,000 $2,000  $-   $2,000 0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220770 54100 TRAINING $930 $2,500 $2,500  $-   $2,000 -20.00%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220770 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $35 $2,000 $2,000 $35 $1,000 -50.00%

54500 LEGAL



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

1220770 54500 LEGAL $15,776 $17,000 $17,000 $14,147 $17,000 0.00%

54900 PLANNING CONSULTANT
1220770 54900 PLANNING CONSULTANT $36,569 $20,000 $20,000 $6,037 $30,000 50.00%

55100 VEHICLE REPAIR
1220770 55100 2702 VEHICLE REPAIR-18 CHEV COL  $-   $500 $500  $-   $1,000 100.00%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1220770 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES $300 $1,000 $1,000 $330 $1,000 0.00%

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL
1220770 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT $0 1000 1000 572  $-   0.00%

56100 TRAVEL
1220770 56100 TRAVEL  $-   $1,500 $1,500  $-   $1,000 -33.30%

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE
1220770 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE $219 $1,500 $1,500  $-   $1,500 0.00%

57100 EQUIPMENT
1220770 57100 EQUIPMENT $250 $500 $500  $-    $-   0.00%

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE
1220770 57400 CEO-EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE  $-   $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,500 50.00%

TOTAL Code Enforcement $173,541 $212,484 $212,484 $79,366 $322,826 51.90%

208 Unallocated
52130 UNEMPLOYMENT

1220800 52130 UNEMPLOYM ENT  $-   $2,500 $2,500  $-   $1,000 -60.00%

52210 LIFE INS-Retirees
1220800 52210 LIFE INS-Retirees $441 $1,000 $1,000 $156 $600 -40.00%

52400 MEDICAL TESTING
1220800 52400 MEDICAL TESTING $177 $1,000 $1,000 $448 $500 -50.00%

52415 UNALLOCATED-HRA MED DED
1220800 52415 HRA=MED DEDUCT $73,252 $105,000 $105,000 $25,224 $95,000 -9.50%

54531 ADMIN-ACTUARY
1220800 54531 ADMIN-ACTUARY $500 $1,000 $1,000 $500 $500 -50.00%

54532 ADMIN-SE125
1220800 54532 ADMIN-SE125 $1,010 $1,000 $1,000 $315 $1,200 20.00%

54600 OUTSIDE LAB/MEDICAL
1220800 54600 OUTSIDE LAB/MEDICAL $751 $1,500 $1,500  $-   $1,000 -33.30%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

TOTAL Unallocated $76,131 $113,000 $113,000 $26,643 $99,800 -11.70%

209 Human Resources
53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES

1220900 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $102 $300 $300  $-    $-   0.00%

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE
1220900 53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE  $-   $3,000 $3,000  $-    $-   0.00%

53900 MISC SUPPLIES
1220900 53900 MISC SUPPLIES  $-   $200 $200 $3,110  $-   0.00%

54100 TRAINING
1220900 54100 TRAINING  $-   $500 $500  $-    $-   0.00%

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
1220900 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS $35 $500 $500  $-    $-   0.00%

54500 LEGAL
1220900 54500 LEGAL $748 $500 $500  $-    $-   0.00%

54529 BH Contracted Services
1220900 54529 BH Contracted Services - HR $30,025 $50,400 $50,400  $-   $51,912 3.00%

54533 CONSULTANT-ADMIN
1220900 54533 CONSULTANT-ADMIN $910  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

TOTAL Human Resources $31,820 $55,400 $55,400 $3,110 $51,912 -6.30%

210 Technology
51100 DEPT HEAD

1221000 51100 IT ADMINISTRATOR $8,243 $9,105 $9,105 $3,733 $9,651 6.00%

52300 FICA
1221000 52300 FICA $486 $565 $565 $231 $598 5.80%

52310 MEDICARE
1221000 52310 MEDICARE $114 $132 $132 $54 $140 6.10%

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE
1221000 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE $3,866 $10,000 $10,000 $884  $-   0.00%

54250 IT/TECH FEE
1221000 54250 IT/TECH FEE $22,391 $25,000 $25,000 $7,976 $25,000 0.00%

55120 TELEPHONE
1221000 55120 TELEPHONE-USAGE $16,465 $17,885 $17,885 $5,478 $17,453 -2.40%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

55140 EMAIL/INTERNET
1221000 55140 EMAIL/INTERNET $20,729 $20,000 $20,000 $13,883 $21,973 9.90%

55150 CABLE/INTERNET
1221000 55150 CABLE/INTERNET $43,680 41,700$       41,700$         $22,075 $47,330 13.50%

55320 LEASE-COPIER/PRINTERS
1221000 55320 COPIER LEASE $17,686 $18,000 $18,000 $8,606 $18,747 4.20%

55321 LEASE- SCANNER
1221000 55321 LEASE- SCANNER $1,257 $1,500 $1,500 $524 $1,400 -6.70%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE
1221000 55330 800 SOFTWARE MUNIS LICENSE $59,353 $58,000 $58,000 $59,785 $60,000 3.40%

1221000 55330 888 SOFTWARE-TRIO CASH RECTS $12,093 $13,000 $13,000  $-   $12,200 -6.20%

1221000 55330 890 SOFTWARE -ZOOM $1,200 $1,500 $1,500 $1,022 $1,300 -13.30%

1221000 55330 891 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE  $-    $-    $-    $-   $12,500 0.00%

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE
1221000 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE $5,514 $2,000 $2,000  $-   $5,700 185.00%

57600 EQUIP-INFRASTRUCT-COMMUN
1221000 57600 EQUIP-INFRASTRUCT-PHONE $14,368 $2,500 $2,500  $-   $15,000 500.00%

TOTAL Technology $227,444 $220,887 $220,887 $124,250 $248,992 12.70%

211 Contracted Mun & Comm-Oriented
59101 NEH LIBRARY

1222000 59101 NEH LIBRARY - MOU  $-   $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 0.00%

59102 SH LIBRARY
1222000 59102 SH LIBRARY - MOU  $-   $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 0.00%

59103 SV LIBRARY
1222000 59103 SV LIBRARY - MOU  $-   $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 0.00%

59121 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE-GENERAL
1222000 59121 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE-GENERA   $-   $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 0.00%

59122 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE-YOUTH
1222000 59122 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE-YOUTH  $-   $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 0.00%

59123 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE-COMM EVENTS
1222000 59123 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE-COMM   $-   $23,000 $23,000 $23,000 $23,000 0.00%

59138 ISLAND EXPLORER
1222000 59138 ISLAND EXPLORER - MOU  $-   $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 0.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

TOTAL Contracted Mun & Comm-  $-   $143,000 $143,000 $143,000 $143,000 0.00%

300 General Assistance
54400 GA-FOOD ASSISTANCE

1330000 54400 GA-FOOD ASSISTANCE  $-   $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

54410 GA-FUEL ASSISTANCE
1330000 54410 GA-FUEL ASSISTANCE  $-   $1,500 $1,500  $-   $1,500 0.00%

54420 GA-ELECTRIC ASSISTANCE
1330000 54420 GA-ELECTRIC ASSISTANCE  $-   $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

54460 GA-RENTAL ASSISTANCE
1330000 54460 GA-RENTAL ASSISTANCE  $-   $1,000 $1,000  $-   $1,000 0.00%

54490 GA-OTHER BASIC ASSISTANCE
1330000 54490 GA-OTHER BASIC ASSISTANCE  $-   $500 $500  $-   $500 0.00%

TOTAL General Assistance  $-   $5,000 $5,000  $-   $5,000 0.00%

350 Rural Wastewater Support
54620 SEPTIC PUMP SVCS

1335000 54620 RWWSP Septic Pumping $2,730 $7,500 $7,500 $3,350 $7,500 0.00%

59150 RWWSP Benefit
1335000 59150 RWWSP Benefit $186,775 $214,566 $214,566  $-   $225,080 4.90%

TOTAL Rural Wastewater Suppo $189,505 $222,066 $222,066 $3,350 $232,580 4.70%

605 Recreation
53210 CHEMICALS

1660500 53210 CHEMICALS $240  $-    $-    $-    $-   0.00%

55010 ELECTRICITY
1660500 55010 ELECTRICITY $1,965 $1,800 $1,800 $937 $1,800 0.00%

55110 WATER
1660500 55110 WATER $96 $100 $100  $-   $100 0.00%

55205 POOL REPAIRS
1660500 55205 POOL REPAIRS $14,816 $4,000 $4,000 $3,827 $4,000 0.00%

TOTAL Recreation $17,117 $5,900 $5,900 $4,765 $5,900 0.00%

701 Community Development
54540 CONSULTANT-CD OTHER

1770100 54540 CONSULTANT- OTHER $2,650 $10,000 $10,000 $700 $10,000 0.00%

TOTAL Community Development $2,650 $10,000 $10,000 $700 $10,000 0.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

801 General Obligation
58102 Prin-MMBB Sewer SH 2003

1880100 58102 Prin-MMBB Sewer SH 2003 $75,000 $60,000 $60,000 $60,000 $65,000 8.30%

58104 Prin-MMBB Sewer SV 2008
1880100 58104 Prin-MMBB Sewer SV 2008 $353,333 $353,334 $353,334 $353,333  $-   0.00%

58105 Prin-MMBB Sewer NH 2014
1880100 58105 Prin-MMBB Sewer NH 2014 $247,798 $247,798 $247,798  $-   $247,798 0.00%

58106 Prin-MMBB Bracy Cove 2016-1
1880100 58106 Prin-MMBB Bracy Cove 2016-1 $7,159 $7,232 $7,232 $7,232 $7,303 1.00%

58107 Prin-MMBB Bracy Cove 2016-2
1880100 58107 Prin-MMBB Bracy Cove 2016-2 $52,505 $53,030 $53,030 $53,030 $53,561 1.00%

58123 Prin-BHBT Garage 2014
1880100 58123 Prin-BHBT Garage 2014 $156,808 $156,808 $156,808  $-   $156,808 0.00%

58124 Prin-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2015
1880100 58124 Prin-BHBT Small Cap Projects $76,513 $71,505 $71,505 $71,505 $71,505 0.00%

58125 Prin-BHBT Street Lights
1880100 58125 Prin-BHBT Street Lights $50,079 $9,691 $9,691 $9,690  $-   0.00%

58126 Prin-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2017
1880100 58126 Prin-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2017 $120,260 $120,261 $120,261 $120,260 $120,261 0.00%

58127 Prin-BHBT Road Proj 2018
1880100 58127 Prin-BHBT Road Proj 2018 $255,424 $255,425 $255,425 $255,424 $255,425 0.00%

58128 Prin-BHBT Crosswalks 2019
1880100 58128 Prin-BHBT Crosswalks 2019 $93,078 $42,892 $42,892 $42,892 $42,892 0.00%

TOTAL Prin-BHBT Crosswalks 2 $93,078 $42,892 $42,892 $42,892 $42,892 0.00%
58129 Prin-BHBT Road Proj 2021

1880100 58129 Prin-BHBT Road Proj 2021 $29,500 $29,500 $29,500 $29,500 $29,500 0.00%

58132 Prin - SR2022A NEH FS & Fiber
1880100 58132 Prin - SR2022A NEH FS & Fiber  $-   $165,677 $165,677 $165,676 $188,817 14.00%

58133 Prin - SR2022 Somesville
1880100 58133 Prin - SR2022 Somesville  $-   $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 0.00%

58134 Principal - SR2023 Small Proj
1880100 58134 Principal - SR2023 Small Proj  $-    $-    $-    $-   $127,500 0.00%

58141 Prin-FA Sweeper 2019



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

1880100 58141 Prin-FA Sweeper 2019 $31,834 $32,844 $32,844 $32,810  $-   0.00%

58502 Int-MMBB Sewer SH 2003
1880100 58502 Int-MMBB Sewer SH 2003 $7,315 $4,389 $4,389 $2,926 $1,463 -66.70%

58504 Int-MMBB Sewer SV 2008
1880100 58504 Int-MMBB Sewer SV 2008 $5,989 $1,996 $1,996 $1,996  $-   0.00%

58505 Int-MMBB Sewer NH 2014
1880100 58505 Int-MMBB Sewer NH 2014 $8,831 $8,029 $8,029 $4,014 $7,226 -10.00%

58506 Int-MMBB Bracy Cove PS 2016-1
1880100 58506 Int-MMBB Bracy Cove PS 2016-1 $1,117 $1,045 $1,045 $540 $973 -6.90%

58507 Int-MMBB Bracy Cove PS 2016-2
1880100 58507 Int-MMBB Bracy Cove PS 2016-2 $8,189 $7,662 $7,662 $3,963 $7,129 -7.00%

58523 Int-BHBT Garage 2014
1880100 58523 Int-BHBT Garage 2014 $24,943 $20,463 $20,463  $-   $16,371 -20.00%

58524 Int-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2015
1880100 58524 Int-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2015 $5,164 $3,642 $3,642 $3,693 $2,269 -37.70%

58525 Int-BHBT Street Lights
1880100 58525 Int-BHBT Street Lights $1,506 $245 $245 $648  $-   0.00%

58526 Int-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2017
1880100 58526 Int-BHBT Small Cap Proj 2017 $15,518 $12,728 $12,728 $12,728 $9,939 -21.90%

58527 Int-BHBT Road Proj 2018
1880100 58527 Int-BHBT Road Proj 2018 $143,478 $134,742 $134,742 $134,742 $126,007 -6.50%

58528 Int-BHBT Crosswalks 2019
1880100 58528 Int-BHBT Crosswalks 2019 $10,877 $7,927 $7,927 $8,742 $7,368 -7.10%

58529 Int-BHBT Road Proj 2021
1880100 58529 Int-BHBT Road Proj 2021 $5,551 $4,932 $4,932 $4,932 $4,316 -12.50%

58532 Int - SR2022A NEH FS & Fiber
1880100 58532 Int - SR2022A NEH FS & Fiber  $-   $258,872 $258,872 $258,872 $235,732 -8.90%

58533 Int - SR2022 Somesville
1880100 58533 Int - SR2022 Somesville  $-   $37,757 $37,757 $37,757 $29,436 -22.00%

58534 Interest - SR 2023 Small Proj
1880100 58534 Interest - SR 2023 Small Proj  $-    $-    $-    $-   $141,654 0.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

58541 Int-FA Sweeper 2019
1880100 58541 Int-FA Sweeper 2019 $2,042 $1,018 $1,018 $1,007  $-   0.00%

58602 GOB Fees-MMBB Sewer SH 2003
1880100 58602 GOB Fees-MMBB Sewer SH 2003 $7,956 $8,058 $8,058 $7,802 $8,058 0.00%

58604 GOB Fees-MMBB Sewer SV 2008
1880100 58604 GOB Fees-MMBB Sewer SV 2008 $17,966 $18,166 $18,166 $17,766  $-   0.00%

58605 GOB Fees-MMBB Sewer NH 2014
1880100 58605 GOB Fees-MMBB Sewer NH 2014 $12,831 $12,872 $12,872 $201 $12,872 0.00%

58606 GOB Fees-MMBB Bracy Cv 2016-1
1880100 58606 GOB Fees-MMBB Bracy Cv 2016-1 $414 $414 $414 $389 $414 0.00%

58607 GOB Fees-MMBB Bracy Cv 2016-2
1880100 58607 GOB Fees-MMBB Bracy Cv 2016-2 $3,035 $3,035 $3,035 $2,850 $3,035 0.00%

TOTAL General Obligation $1,832,013 $2,203,989 $2,203,989 $1,756,923 $2,030,632 -7.90%

GRAND TOTAL $3,500,289 $4,327,826 $4,327,826 $2,637,799 $4,470,874 3.30%



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

A B C D E F G H I J
11/27/2023 10:59    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                         
6905dlun            |NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS                                                                
PROJECTION:        2025 2024-2025 Budget Projection                        FOR   

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

101 Northeast Harbor Marina

51100 DEPT HEAD
6010100 51100 HARBOR MASTER 77,373$              85,896$          85,896$          36,381$          91,024$          5.97%

51120 SUPERVISOR
6010100 51120 DEPUTY HARBOR MASTER 58,858$              62,291$          62,291$          24,605$          66,752$          7.16%

 
 

51130 NON-SUPERVISOR  
6010100 51130 OFFICE MANAGER 52,874$              59,487$          59,487$          22,542$          63,110$          6.09%

 
 

51440 PART TIME  
6010100 51440 PART TIME 76,097$              65,000$          65,000$          58,878$          70,000$          7.69%

 
 

51500 OVERTIME  
6010100 51500 OVERTIME 6,306$                7,000$            7,000$            5,725$            8,000$            14.29%

 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
6010100 52020 WORKERS COMP 14,119$              10,534$          10,534$          3,161$            15,248$          44.75%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  
6010100 52030 ICMA 401 2,096$                2,284$            2,284$            923$                2,430$            6.39%

 
 

52120 MPERS  
6010100 52120 MPERS 21,258$              17,444$          17,444$          9,461$            22,530$          29.16%

 
 

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE  
6010100 52200 HEALTH INS 60,071$              60,719$          60,719$          25,581$          64,805$          6.73%

 
 

52300 FICA  
6010100 52300 FICA 17,056$              17,154$          17,154$          9,485$            18,531$          8.03%

 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
6010100 52310 MEDICARE 3,989$                4,012$            4,012$            2,218$            4,334$            8.03%

 
 

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  
6010100 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,573$                3,000$            3,000$            634$                3,000$            0.00%

 
 

53140 POSTAGE  
6010100 53140 POSTAGE 447$                    600$                600$               -$                 600$                0.00%

 
 

53220 CLEANING SUPPLIES  
6010100 53220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2,458$                3,000$            3,000$            13$                  3,000$            0.00%

 
 

53230 CONCESSION SUPPLIES  
6010100 53230 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 98$                      4,000$            4,000$            20$                  4,000$            0.00%

 
53400 HEATING FUEL  

6010100 53400 HEATING FUEL 4,337$                3,500$            3,500$            537$                4,250$            21.43%
 
 

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE  

Page 1 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144

6010100 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE -$                     500$                500$               -$                 500$                0.00%
 
 

53710 VEHICLE FUEL  
6010100 53710 VEHICLE FUEL 2,762$                3,000$            3,000$            1,175$            3,000$            0.00%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
6010100 53800 UNIFORMS 1,561$                3,000$            3,000$            180$                3,000$            0.00%

 
 

54100 TRAINING  
6010100 54100 TRAINING 4,089$                5,000$            5,000$            1,067$            5,000$            0.00%

 
 

54225 CREDIT CARD FEES  
6010100 54225 CREDIT CARD FEES 12,030$              14,000$          14,000$          2,913$            14,000$          0.00%

 
 

54250 IT/TECH FEE  
6010100 54250 IT/TECH FEE 4,184$                5,000$            5,000$            576$                6,000$            20.00%

 
 

54500 LEGAL  
6010100 54500 LEGAL 10,705$              3,000$            3,000$            -$                 3,000$            0.00%

 
 

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES  
6010100 54530 OTHER CONTRACT SVCS -$                     200$                200$               -$                 200$                0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
6010100 55010 ELECTRICITY 63,953$              60,000$          60,000$          13,956$          65,000$          8.33%

 
 

55100 VEHICLE REPAIR  
6010100 55100 VEHICLE REPAIRS 731$                    1,000$            1,000$            179$                1,000$            0.00%

 
 

55110 WATER  
6010100 55110 WATER 6,950$                9,000$            9,000$            4,420$            9,000$            0.00%

 
 

55120 TELEPHONE  
6010100 55120 TELEPHONE -$                     1,500$            1,500$            -$                 1,500$            0.00%

 
 

55130 CELL PHONES  
6010100 55130 84289 CELL PHONES-HARBORMASTER 1,245$                -$                 -$                386$                -$                 0.00%

 
 

55150 CABLE/INTERNET  
6010100 55150 CABLE/INTERNET 4,385$                4,000$            4,000$            2,617$            6,300$            57.50%

 
 

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  
6010100 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 3,311$                6,000$            6,000$            1,883$            6,000$            0.00%

 
 

55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS  
6010100 55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS 5,503$                7,000$            7,000$            5,369$            7,500$            7.14%

 
 

55225 BOAT REPAIRS-KW  
6010100 55225 BOAT REPAIRS-KW 1,712$                1,800$            1,800$            1,484$            1,800$            0.00%

 
 

55226 BOAT REPAIRS-LAUNCH  
6010100 55226 BOAT REPAIRS-LAUNCH 14,443$              2,200$            2,200$            1,356$            2,700$            22.73%

 
 

Page 2 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

55227 BOAT REPAIRS-WKBOAT  
6010100 55227 BOAT REPAIRS-WKBOAT 1,828$                1,500$            1,500$            -$                 1,500$            0.00%

 
 

55228 BOAT REPAIRS-MOOR RNTL  
6010100 55228 BOAT REPAIRS-MOOR RNTL 643$                    900$                900$               488$                900$                0.00%

 
 

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE  
6010100 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES 600$                    600$                600$               -$                 600$                0.00%

 
 

55340 LEASE-SUBMERGED LAND  
6010100 55340 LEASE-SUBMERGED LAND 27,555$              30,000$          30,000$          -$                 32,000$          6.67%

 
 

55342 LEASE-MOORINGS  
6010100 55342 RENTAL MOORINGS 35,606$              36,000$          36,000$          34,770$          38,000$          5.56%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
6010100 55400 GEN REPAIR & MAINT 8,576$                14,000$          14,000$          2,550$            14,000$          0.00%

 
 

55450 MOORING INSPECTION  
6010100 55450 MOORING INSPECTION -$                     200$                200$               -$                 500$                150.00%

 
 

56010 LIABILITY INSURANCE  
6010100 56010 LIABILITY INSURANCE 14,034$              13,000$          13,000$          12,731$          14,000$          7.69%

 
 

56030 VEHICLE INSURANCE  
6010100 56030 VEHICLE INSURANCE -$                     11,500$          11,500$          -$                 11,500$          0.00%

 
 

56100 TRAVEL  
6010100 56100 TRAVEL 185$                    750$                750$               750$                750$                0.00%

 
 

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE  
6010100 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE 129$                    750$                750$               -$                 750$                0.00%

 
 

57100 EQUIPMENT  
6010100 57100 EQUIPMENT 13,118$              10,000$          10,000$          1,357$            10,000$          0.00%

 
 

57121 MRG/FLOAT SVCS  
6010100 57121 EQUIP-MOORINGS/FLOATS 8,654$                10,000$          10,000$          8,307$            10,000$          0.00%

 
 

57122 EQUIP-PILINGS  
6010100 57122 EQUIP-PILINGS -$                     250$                250$               -$                 250$                0.00%

 
 

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS  
6010100 57123 EQUIP-CHANNEL BUOY 213$                    250$                250$               -$                 250$                0.00%

 
 

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE  
6010100 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE 1,130$                2,000$            2,000$            -$                 2,000$            0.00%

 
 

57401 EQUIP-RADIOS  
6010100 57401 EQUIP-RADIOS 191$                    500$                500$               -$                 500$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Northeast Harbor Marin 652,622$            664,321$        664,321$       300,302$        714,614$        7.57%

102 Seal Harbor Marina

Page 3 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286

55010 ELECTRICITY
6010200 55010 ELECTRICITY 390$                    800$                800$               167$                800$                0.00%

55110 WATER
6010200 55110 WATER 424$                    500$                500$               -$                 500$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
6010200 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT -$                     4,500$            4,500$            805$                4,500$            0.00%

 
 

55450 MOORING INSPECTION  
6010200 55450 MOORING INSPECT SVCS -$                     300$                300$               300$                300$                0.00%

 
 

55460 DOCK CONNECTIONS  
6010200 55460 DOCK CONNECTIONS 4,525$                6,500$            6,500$            1,100$            7,000$            7.69%

 
 

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS  
6010200 57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS 200$                    200$                200$               200$                300$                50.00%

 
 

TOTAL Seal Harbor Marina 5,539$                12,800$          12,800$          2,572$            13,400$          4.69%

103 Bartlett Marina

55010 ELECTRICITY
6010300 55010 ELECTRICITY 446$                    600$                600$               140$                600$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
6010300 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 652$                    2,200$            2,200$            365$                2,500$            13.64%

 
 

55450 MOORING INSPECTION  
6010300 55450 MOORING INSPECT SVCS -$                     300$                300$               -$                 300$                0.00%

 
 

57121 MRG/FLOAT SVCS  
6010300 57121 MRG/FLOAT SVCS -$                     1,500$            1,500$            -$                 1,500$            0.00%

 
 

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS  
6010300 57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS -$                     200$                200$               -$                 200$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Bartlett Marina 1,098$                4,800$            4,800$            505$                5,100$            6.25%

104 Somes Marina

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS
6010400 57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS 180$                    750$                750$               263$                750$                0.00%

TOTAL Somes Marina 180$                    750$                750$               263$                750$                0.00%

801 General Obligation

58522 Int-BHBT Marina 2011
6880100 58522 GOB-INTEREST 36,025$              32,032$          32,032$          32,010$          28,105$          -12.26%

TOTAL General Obligation 36,025$              32,032$          32,032$          32,010$          28,105$          -12.26%

991 Operating Transfers
991 CIP Transfers

59921 CIP-NEH TRUCK RESV

Page 4 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355

6999191 59921 CIP-NEH TRUCK RESV 3,655$                4,534$            4,534$            4,534$            9,222$            103.40%
 
 

59931 CIP-NEH MRG FLT RESV  
6999191 59931 CIP-NEH MRG FLT RESV -$                     14,882$          14,882$          14,882$          9,223$            -38.03%

 
 

59932 CIP-SH MRG/FLOAT SVCS  
6999191 59932 CIP-SH MRG/FLOAT SVCS -$                     -$                 -$                -$                 1,693$            0.00%

 
 

59961 CIP-NEH CAPITAL RESV  
6999191 59961 CIP-NEH CAP RESV 18,055$              27,462$          27,462$          27,462$          36,684$          33.58%

 
 

59963 CIP-BI CAPITAL RESV  
6999191 59963 CIP-BI CAP RESV 7,000$                4,874$            4,874$            4,874$            4,162$            -14.61%

 
 

59977 CIP-NEH EQUIP RESV  
6999191 59977 CIP-NEH EQUIP RESV 4,039$                1,987$            1,987$            1,987$            1,240$            -37.59%

 
 

59980 CIP-NEH BOAT RESV  
6999191 59980 CIP-NEH BOAT RESV 8,749$                9,369$            9,369$            9,369$            16,454$          75.62%

 
 

TOTAL CIP Transfers 41,498$              63,108$          63,108$          63,108$          78,678$          24.67%

992 Allocated Expenses
59510 ADMIN TRFR TO GF

6999192 59510 ADMIN TRFR TO GF -$                     18,892$          18,892$          -$                 20,199$          6.90%

59520 SEWER CHGES TRFR TO GF
6999192 59520 SEWER CHGES TRFR TO GF -$                     4,500$            4,500$            -$                 4,500$            0.00%

59530 PKG LOT MAINT TRFR TO GF
6999192 59530 PKG LOT MAINT TRFR TO GF -$                     10,810$          10,810$          -$                 12,100$          11.90%

59541 BDG GRND TRFR TO GF
6999192 59541 BDG GRND TRFR TO GF -$                     6,296$            6,296$            -$                 7,496$            19.10%

59542 PKS CEM TRFR TO GF
6999192 59542 PKS CEM TRFR TO GF -$                     903$                903$               -$                 903$                0.00%

59543 PD SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59543 PD SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     7,904$            7,904$            -$                 8,183$            3.50%

59544 DSP SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59544 DSP SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     2,894$            2,894$            -$                 3,128$            8.10%

59545 FD SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59545 FD SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     14,014$          14,014$          -$                 17,320$          23.60%

59550 PW WM SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59550 PW WM SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     8,056$            8,056$            -$                 8,056$            0.00%

TOTAL Operating Transfers 41,498$              137,377$        137,377$       63,108$          81,885$          16.90%

TOTAL Marina 1,034,792$        852,080$        852,080$       426,742$        922,532$        8.27%

Page 5 of 5



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

A B C D E F G H I J
11/30/2023 13:34    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                         
6905dlun            |NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS                                                                
PROJECTION:        2025 2024-2025 Budget Projection                              

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

101 Northeast Harbor Marina
40370 MR-Fees

6010100 40370 MR-Fees 887,735$             708,379$         708,379$         736,385$         768,832$         8.53%

40371 MR-Concessions
6010100 40371 MR-Concessions 6,428$                 9,000$             9,000$             5,827$             9,000$             0.00%

 
40372 MR-Moor Reg  

6010100 40372 MR-Moor Reg 47,772$               51,000$           51,000$           552$                 61,000$           19.61%
 
 

40373 MR-Moor Rent  
6010100 40373 MR-Moor Rent 66,757$               60,000$           60,000$           77,872$           60,000$           0.00%

 
 

40374 MR-Launch Svcs  
6010100 40374 MR-Launch Svcs 19,100$               20,000$           20,000$           -$                  20,000$           0.00%

 
 

40375 MR-Moor Agent  
6010100 40375 MR-Moor Agent 15,473$               -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00%

 
 

40376 Ticket Booth Sales Agrmnt Fees  
6010100 40376 MR Ticket Booth Agreement F  925$                     1,700$             1,700$             2,550$             1,700$             0.00%

 
 

40381 M-Pump Out Gr  
6010100 40381 MR-Pump Out Grant -$                      2,000$             2,000$             -$                  2,000$             0.00%

 
 

40399 M-Other Rev  
6010100 40399 MR-Other Rev 1$                         1$                     1$                     1$                     -$                  -100.00%

 
 

40470 Gift Revenue  
6010100 40470 Gift Revenue 14,555$               -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Marina 1,131,829$         852,080$        852,080$        823,187$        922,532$        8.27%



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

A B C D E F G H I J
11/27/2023 10:59    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                         
6905dlun            |NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS                                                                
PROJECTION:        2025 2024-2025 Budget Projection                        FOR   

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

101 Northeast Harbor Marina

51100 DEPT HEAD
6010100 51100 HARBOR MASTER 77,373$              85,896$          85,896$          36,381$          91,024$          5.97%

51120 SUPERVISOR
6010100 51120 DEPUTY HARBOR MASTER 58,858$              62,291$          62,291$          24,605$          66,752$          7.16%

 
 

51130 NON-SUPERVISOR  
6010100 51130 OFFICE MANAGER 52,874$              59,487$          59,487$          22,542$          63,110$          6.09%

 
 

51440 PART TIME  
6010100 51440 PART TIME 76,097$              65,000$          65,000$          58,878$          70,000$          7.69%

 
 

51500 OVERTIME  
6010100 51500 OVERTIME 6,306$                7,000$            7,000$            5,725$            8,000$            14.29%

 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
6010100 52020 WORKERS COMP 14,119$              10,534$          10,534$          3,161$            15,248$          44.75%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  
6010100 52030 ICMA 401 2,096$                2,284$            2,284$            923$                2,430$            6.39%

 
 

52120 MPERS  
6010100 52120 MPERS 21,258$              17,444$          17,444$          9,461$            22,530$          29.16%

 
 

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE  
6010100 52200 HEALTH INS 60,071$              60,719$          60,719$          25,581$          64,805$          6.73%

 
 

52300 FICA  
6010100 52300 FICA 17,056$              17,154$          17,154$          9,485$            18,531$          8.03%

 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
6010100 52310 MEDICARE 3,989$                4,012$            4,012$            2,218$            4,334$            8.03%

 
 

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  
6010100 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,573$                3,000$            3,000$            634$                3,000$            0.00%

 
 

53140 POSTAGE  
6010100 53140 POSTAGE 447$                    600$                600$               -$                 600$                0.00%

 
 

53220 CLEANING SUPPLIES  
6010100 53220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2,458$                3,000$            3,000$            13$                  3,000$            0.00%

 
 

53230 CONCESSION SUPPLIES  
6010100 53230 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 98$                      4,000$            4,000$            20$                  4,000$            0.00%

 
53400 HEATING FUEL  

6010100 53400 HEATING FUEL 4,337$                3,500$            3,500$            537$                4,250$            21.43%
 
 

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE  

Page 1 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144

6010100 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE -$                     500$                500$               -$                 500$                0.00%
 
 

53710 VEHICLE FUEL  
6010100 53710 VEHICLE FUEL 2,762$                3,000$            3,000$            1,175$            3,000$            0.00%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
6010100 53800 UNIFORMS 1,561$                3,000$            3,000$            180$                3,000$            0.00%

 
 

54100 TRAINING  
6010100 54100 TRAINING 4,089$                5,000$            5,000$            1,067$            5,000$            0.00%

 
 

54225 CREDIT CARD FEES  
6010100 54225 CREDIT CARD FEES 12,030$              14,000$          14,000$          2,913$            14,000$          0.00%

 
 

54250 IT/TECH FEE  
6010100 54250 IT/TECH FEE 4,184$                5,000$            5,000$            576$                6,000$            20.00%

 
 

54500 LEGAL  
6010100 54500 LEGAL 10,705$              3,000$            3,000$            -$                 3,000$            0.00%

 
 

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES  
6010100 54530 OTHER CONTRACT SVCS -$                     200$                200$               -$                 200$                0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
6010100 55010 ELECTRICITY 63,953$              60,000$          60,000$          13,956$          65,000$          8.33%

 
 

55100 VEHICLE REPAIR  
6010100 55100 VEHICLE REPAIRS 731$                    1,000$            1,000$            179$                1,000$            0.00%

 
 

55110 WATER  
6010100 55110 WATER 6,950$                9,000$            9,000$            4,420$            9,000$            0.00%

 
 

55120 TELEPHONE  
6010100 55120 TELEPHONE -$                     1,500$            1,500$            -$                 1,500$            0.00%

 
 

55130 CELL PHONES  
6010100 55130 84289 CELL PHONES-HARBORMASTER 1,245$                -$                 -$                386$                -$                 0.00%

 
 

55150 CABLE/INTERNET  
6010100 55150 CABLE/INTERNET 4,385$                4,000$            4,000$            2,617$            6,300$            57.50%

 
 

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  
6010100 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 3,311$                6,000$            6,000$            1,883$            6,000$            0.00%

 
 

55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS  
6010100 55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS 5,503$                7,000$            7,000$            5,369$            7,500$            7.14%

 
 

55225 BOAT REPAIRS-KW  
6010100 55225 BOAT REPAIRS-KW 1,712$                1,800$            1,800$            1,484$            1,800$            0.00%

 
 

55226 BOAT REPAIRS-LAUNCH  
6010100 55226 BOAT REPAIRS-LAUNCH 14,443$              2,200$            2,200$            1,356$            2,700$            22.73%

 
 

Page 2 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

55227 BOAT REPAIRS-WKBOAT  
6010100 55227 BOAT REPAIRS-WKBOAT 1,828$                1,500$            1,500$            -$                 1,500$            0.00%

 
 

55228 BOAT REPAIRS-MOOR RNTL  
6010100 55228 BOAT REPAIRS-MOOR RNTL 643$                    900$                900$               488$                900$                0.00%

 
 

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE  
6010100 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES 600$                    600$                600$               -$                 600$                0.00%

 
 

55340 LEASE-SUBMERGED LAND  
6010100 55340 LEASE-SUBMERGED LAND 27,555$              30,000$          30,000$          -$                 32,000$          6.67%

 
 

55342 LEASE-MOORINGS  
6010100 55342 RENTAL MOORINGS 35,606$              36,000$          36,000$          34,770$          38,000$          5.56%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
6010100 55400 GEN REPAIR & MAINT 8,576$                14,000$          14,000$          2,550$            14,000$          0.00%

 
 

55450 MOORING INSPECTION  
6010100 55450 MOORING INSPECTION -$                     200$                200$               -$                 500$                150.00%

 
 

56010 LIABILITY INSURANCE  
6010100 56010 LIABILITY INSURANCE 14,034$              13,000$          13,000$          12,731$          14,000$          7.69%

 
 

56030 VEHICLE INSURANCE  
6010100 56030 VEHICLE INSURANCE -$                     11,500$          11,500$          -$                 11,500$          0.00%

 
 

56100 TRAVEL  
6010100 56100 TRAVEL 185$                    750$                750$               750$                750$                0.00%

 
 

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE  
6010100 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE 129$                    750$                750$               -$                 750$                0.00%

 
 

57100 EQUIPMENT  
6010100 57100 EQUIPMENT 13,118$              10,000$          10,000$          1,357$            10,000$          0.00%

 
 

57121 MRG/FLOAT SVCS  
6010100 57121 EQUIP-MOORINGS/FLOATS 8,654$                10,000$          10,000$          8,307$            10,000$          0.00%

 
 

57122 EQUIP-PILINGS  
6010100 57122 EQUIP-PILINGS -$                     250$                250$               -$                 250$                0.00%

 
 

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS  
6010100 57123 EQUIP-CHANNEL BUOY 213$                    250$                250$               -$                 250$                0.00%

 
 

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE  
6010100 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE 1,130$                2,000$            2,000$            -$                 2,000$            0.00%

 
 

57401 EQUIP-RADIOS  
6010100 57401 EQUIP-RADIOS 191$                    500$                500$               -$                 500$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Northeast Harbor Marin 652,622$            664,321$        664,321$       300,302$        714,614$        7.57%

102 Seal Harbor Marina

Page 3 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286

55010 ELECTRICITY
6010200 55010 ELECTRICITY 390$                    800$                800$               167$                800$                0.00%

55110 WATER
6010200 55110 WATER 424$                    500$                500$               -$                 500$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
6010200 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT -$                     4,500$            4,500$            805$                4,500$            0.00%

 
 

55450 MOORING INSPECTION  
6010200 55450 MOORING INSPECT SVCS -$                     300$                300$               300$                300$                0.00%

 
 

55460 DOCK CONNECTIONS  
6010200 55460 DOCK CONNECTIONS 4,525$                6,500$            6,500$            1,100$            7,000$            7.69%

 
 

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS  
6010200 57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS 200$                    200$                200$               200$                300$                50.00%

 
 

TOTAL Seal Harbor Marina 5,539$                12,800$          12,800$          2,572$            13,400$          4.69%

103 Bartlett Marina

55010 ELECTRICITY
6010300 55010 ELECTRICITY 446$                    600$                600$               140$                600$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
6010300 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 652$                    2,200$            2,200$            365$                2,500$            13.64%

 
 

55450 MOORING INSPECTION  
6010300 55450 MOORING INSPECT SVCS -$                     300$                300$               -$                 300$                0.00%

 
 

57121 MRG/FLOAT SVCS  
6010300 57121 MRG/FLOAT SVCS -$                     1,500$            1,500$            -$                 1,500$            0.00%

 
 

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS  
6010300 57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS -$                     200$                200$               -$                 200$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Bartlett Marina 1,098$                4,800$            4,800$            505$                5,100$            6.25%

104 Somes Marina

57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS
6010400 57123 CHANNEL BUOY SVCS 180$                    750$                750$               263$                750$                0.00%

TOTAL Somes Marina 180$                    750$                750$               263$                750$                0.00%

801 General Obligation

58522 Int-BHBT Marina 2011
6880100 58522 GOB-INTEREST 36,025$              32,032$          32,032$          32,010$          28,105$          -12.26%

TOTAL General Obligation 36,025$              32,032$          32,032$          32,010$          28,105$          -12.26%

991 Operating Transfers
991 CIP Transfers

59921 CIP-NEH TRUCK RESV

Page 4 of 5



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
Marina ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355

6999191 59921 CIP-NEH TRUCK RESV 3,655$                4,534$            4,534$            4,534$            9,222$            103.40%
 
 

59931 CIP-NEH MRG FLT RESV  
6999191 59931 CIP-NEH MRG FLT RESV -$                     14,882$          14,882$          14,882$          9,223$            -38.03%

 
 

59932 CIP-SH MRG/FLOAT SVCS  
6999191 59932 CIP-SH MRG/FLOAT SVCS -$                     -$                 -$                -$                 1,693$            0.00%

 
 

59961 CIP-NEH CAPITAL RESV  
6999191 59961 CIP-NEH CAP RESV 18,055$              27,462$          27,462$          27,462$          36,684$          33.58%

 
 

59963 CIP-BI CAPITAL RESV  
6999191 59963 CIP-BI CAP RESV 7,000$                4,874$            4,874$            4,874$            4,162$            -14.61%

 
 

59977 CIP-NEH EQUIP RESV  
6999191 59977 CIP-NEH EQUIP RESV 4,039$                1,987$            1,987$            1,987$            1,240$            -37.59%

 
 

59980 CIP-NEH BOAT RESV  
6999191 59980 CIP-NEH BOAT RESV 8,749$                9,369$            9,369$            9,369$            16,454$          75.62%

 
 

TOTAL CIP Transfers 41,498$              63,108$          63,108$          63,108$          78,678$          24.67%

992 Allocated Expenses
59510 ADMIN TRFR TO GF

6999192 59510 ADMIN TRFR TO GF -$                     18,892$          18,892$          -$                 20,199$          6.90%

59520 SEWER CHGES TRFR TO GF
6999192 59520 SEWER CHGES TRFR TO GF -$                     4,500$            4,500$            -$                 4,500$            0.00%

59530 PKG LOT MAINT TRFR TO GF
6999192 59530 PKG LOT MAINT TRFR TO GF -$                     10,810$          10,810$          -$                 12,100$          11.90%

59541 BDG GRND TRFR TO GF
6999192 59541 BDG GRND TRFR TO GF -$                     6,296$            6,296$            -$                 7,496$            19.10%

59542 PKS CEM TRFR TO GF
6999192 59542 PKS CEM TRFR TO GF -$                     903$                903$               -$                 903$                0.00%

59543 PD SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59543 PD SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     7,904$            7,904$            -$                 8,183$            3.50%

59544 DSP SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59544 DSP SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     2,894$            2,894$            -$                 3,128$            8.10%

59545 FD SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59545 FD SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     14,014$          14,014$          -$                 17,320$          23.60%

59550 PW WM SVCS TRFR TO GF
6999192 59550 PW WM SVCS TRFR TO GF -$                     8,056$            8,056$            -$                 8,056$            0.00%

TOTAL Operating Transfers 41,498$              137,377$        137,377$       63,108$          81,885$          16.90%

TOTAL Marina 1,034,792$        852,080$        852,080$       426,742$        922,532$        8.27%

Page 5 of 5



TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 12/18/2023

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2438 12/19/23 415,359.93              

415,359.93$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2436 12/06/23 3,588.09$                
AP#2437 12/13/23 48,857.21$              

Town Payroll
PR#2414 12/08/23 223,239.08$           

275,684.38$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#6 12/6/23 46,579.00$              

School Payroll
PR#12 12/08/23 94,732.77$              

Town Voids

141,311.77$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 832,356.08$        

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2024 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2023.12.18 Selectboard Meeting -
\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######





To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
3
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
D

2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
1
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
5
8
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
4
8
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
7
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
2
6
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
4
5
.
5
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
5
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
7
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
,
5
0
9
.
4
7
 
 
1
3
7
.
3
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
4
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
4
3
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
4
3
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
7
7
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
3
7
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
0
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
4
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
2
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
9
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
8
4
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
3
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
%

2
1
1
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
M
u
n
 
&
 
C
o
m
m
-
O
r
i
e
n
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
,
1
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
1
.
5
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
7
,
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
4
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
5
,
6
2
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
,
7
0
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
8
,
6
3
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
6
1
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
6
7
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
0
,
4
7
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
3
,
5
8
8
.
8
5
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
%

5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
1
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
3
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
5
7
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
,
6
5
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
9
6
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
4
7
.
4
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
4
5
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
,
0
5
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
5
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
5
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
8
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
,
9
2
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
,
0
6
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
1
,
3
6
7
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
9
,
4
5
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
3
3
1
,
9
0
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
%



To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
3
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
D

1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
9
0
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
,
4
1
7
.
5
5
 
 
 
4
7
.
7
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
3
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
1
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
4
8
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
,
5
9
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
%



To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
3
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
2
,
8
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
3
,
4
4
7
 
 
 
8
,
2
1
6
,
9
4
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
7
6
6
,
4
9
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24
38

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 1

9,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
97

36
th

ro
ug

h
32

00
08

30
8,

52
0.

00
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
76

9
an

d
59

76
9

10
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

30
82

th
ro

ug
h

31
25

10
6,

73
5.

19
$ 

   
   

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
41

5,
35

9.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
 
D
O
N
N
A
 
B
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
0
 
C
 
H
 
B
R
E
E
D
L
O
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
5
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
B
U
C
H
A
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
F
 
B
U
R
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
 
L
A
U
R
A
 
C
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
 
L
I
N
D
A
 
C
A
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
3



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
8
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
3
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
3
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
2
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
3
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
1
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
1
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
6
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
6
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
3
1
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
8
0
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
9
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
0
9
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
8
7
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
9
1
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
9
1
.
4
2



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
 
P
E
N
E
L
O
P
E
 
E
V
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
 
P
E
N
E
L
O
P
E
 
J
 
H
E
I
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
5
 
J
O
H
N
 
H
E
W
L
E
T
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
I
A
F
C
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
0
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
3
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
3
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
4
 
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
3
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
4
.
2
9



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
7
 
N
O
E
L
 
M
U
S
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
5
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
S
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
1
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
4
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
0
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
A
 
O
R
S
M
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
5
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
G
L
A
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
R
E
Y
N
O
L
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
 
C
A
R
M
E
N
 
S
A
N
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
C
H
A
R
L
O
T
T
E
 
S
I
N
G
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
6
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
2
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
2
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
F
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
S
T
E
H
M
A
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
1
 
K
A
R
E
N
 
S
T
E
V
E
R
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
6
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
5
 
W
A
G
E
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
 
M
A
R
C
 
W
O
O
L
F
O
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
3
 
5
 
S
T
A
R
 
Y
A
C
H
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
 
T
R
A
C
Y
 
A
B
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
1
5
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
1
5
.
8
3

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
0
 
B
E
N
 
C
 
W
O
R
C
E
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
3
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
A
H
M
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
R
N
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
7
 
A
I
R
G
A
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
7
8

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
T
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
2
 
A
L
V
A
H
 
B
.
 
B
A
R
G
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
2
1

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
1
 
A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
0
1
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
5
8

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
A
Y
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
B
A
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
A
 
B
A
R
R
O
W
S
 
S
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
4
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
1
4
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
A
 
 
B
A
R
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
3
9
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
V
 
B
E
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
0
 
F
R
E
D
E
R
I
C
K
 
B
E
N
S
O
N
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
7
 
G
R
E
G
O
R
Y
 
P
.
 
B
E
N
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
8
 
B
R
E
N
T
 
L
.
 
B
E
R
W
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
B
I
G
E
L
O
W
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
0
 
D
E
N
N
I
S
 
B
L
A
N
C
H
A
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
7
7
 
B
O
A
T
R
I
G
H
T
,
 
T
H
O
M
A
S
 
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
2
8
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
K
 
B
O
W
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
5
 
S
T
E
P
H
E
N
 
F
 
B
O
W
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
5
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
 
D
I
R
K
 
B
R
A
D
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
2
2
 
D
U
A
N
E
 
D
 
B
R
A
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
B
R
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
B
R
O
M
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
6



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
9
 
S
A
L
L
Y
 
A
.
 
B
R
U
N
E
T
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
7
 
S
H
A
R
O
N
 
K
 
B
U
K
U
L
M
E
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
8
7
 
B
U
R
K
E
S
 
H
O
L
L
O
W
 
F
L
O
R
I
S
T
 
O
N
 
T
H
E
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
7
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
B
U
R
N
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
B
U
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
6
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
 
B
R
E
N
D
A
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
7
9
 
E
D
W
I
N
 
F
.
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
J
R
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
 
J
O
H
N
 
W
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
0
 
S
A
R
A
H
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
7
2
 
C
A
R
R
,
 
B
L
A
Y
 
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
3
8
 
S
H
E
R
W
O
O
D
 
S
 
C
A
R
R
 
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
 
A
N
N
E
T
T
E
 
C
A
R
V
A
J
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
 
C
A
M
P
B
E
L
L
 
C
A
R
Y
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
1
 
K
E
N
N
 
C
H
A
N
D
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
0
9
 
J
U
L
I
A
 
C
H
E
S
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
7
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
8
7
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
S
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
5
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
5
.
7
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
5
2
 
C
M
D
 
P
O
W
E
R
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
 
J
A
N
I
S
 
C
O
A
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
 
J
O
H
N
 
C
O
L
L
I
E
R
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
2
3

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
3
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 
C
R
A
I
G
H
E
A
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
8
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
 
O
W
E
N
 
C
R
A
I
G
H
E
A
D
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
5
 
C
R
A
W
F
O
R
D
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
7
 
G
I
A
N
L
U
C
A
 
C
R
O
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
1
3
 
W
O
O
D
R
O
W
 
W
 
C
R
O
S
S
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
3
9
 
P
E
T
E
R
 
T
 
C
U
F
F
A
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
 
A
B
I
G
A
I
L
 
C
 
K
 
C
U
R
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
 
A
N
G
E
L
A
 
C
W
I
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
C
W
I
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
 
J
O
H
N
 
D
A
C
O
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
1
 
B
R
A
D
F
O
R
D
 
G
.
 
D
A
L
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
7
9
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
 
G
R
E
G
O
R
Y
 
D
A
L
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
 
E
M
I
L
Y
 
D
 
D
A
M
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
E
 
D
A
M
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
2
3
 
S
T
U
A
R
T
 
L
 
D
A
V
I
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
6
 
F
R
A
N
K
 
D
E
R
E
V
E
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
8
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
F
 
D
E
S
A
N
T
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
 
M
A
R
I
L
Y
N
 
D
I
B
O
N
A
V
E
N
T
U
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
4
9
 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 
A
 
D
I
C
K
S
O
N
,
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
D
O
U
G
 
G
O
T
T
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
 
J
O
H
N
 
F
 
D
O
Y
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
0
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
 
A
L
A
N
 
L
 
D
R
E
W
 
I
I
I
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
4
 
D
U
N
N
E
T
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
6
9
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
6
9
.
8
8

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
8
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
J
 
D
W
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
 
K
E
V
I
N
 
E
D
G
E
C
O
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
K
 
E
D
M
O
N
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
 
M
E
R
R
I
L
L
 
F
 
E
L
I
A
S
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
 
J
A
N
E
T
 
E
L
L
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
8
8
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
J
A
Y
 
C
 
E
M
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
 
S
U
S
A
N
 
L
 
E
R
I
C
K
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
1
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
7
 
H
E
A
T
H
E
R
 
E
V
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
6
 
J
E
A
N
N
E
 
B
 
F
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
F
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
7
3
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
,
 
A
L
I
C
E
 
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
3
0
 
C
E
C
I
L
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
 
J
A
Y
 
M
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
7
4
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
,
 
J
O
H
N
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
 
P
E
N
N
Y
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
4
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
2
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
6
9



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
8
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
 
H
O
T
S
P
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
5
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
E
T
 
-
 
N
O
N
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
 
R
 
H
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
E
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
 
G
A
R
Y
 
R
 
F
O
U
N
T
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
9
1
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
8
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
4
2
.
3
6

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
5
 
G
A
I
L
 
G
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
0
 
E
L
L
E
N
 
M
 
G
I
L
M
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
W
 
G
I
L
P
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
3
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
6
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
T
 
G
L
A
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
0
4
 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 
G
O
L
D
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
G
O
N
Z
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
 
T
E
R
R
Y
 
L
 
G
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
1
7
 
A
M
Y
 
L
 
G
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
W
 
G
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
7
 
W
A
Y
N
E
 
E
 
G
R
E
G
E
R
S
E
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
 
R
O
N
A
L
D
 
R
 
G
U
E
R
T
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
 
D
O
N
A
L
D
 
J
 
H
A
G
B
E
R
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
 
M
A
R
Y
 
A
 
H
A
M
L
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
4
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
 
V
I
R
G
I
N
I
A
 
A
 
H
A
R
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
2
 
T
A
R
A
 
H
A
R
T
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
9
 
R
U
T
H
 
E
 
H
A
T
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
0
 
J
E
R
O
M
E
 
C
 
H
E
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
1
 
G
R
E
G
O
R
Y
 
H
E
L
B
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
3
6
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
D
 
H
E
L
P
R
I
N
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
7
8
 
H
E
R
R
I
C
K
,
 
T
R
E
V
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
2
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
7



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
9
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
8
1
 
R
E
X
E
L
 
U
S
A
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
5
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
2
 
G
A
R
E
T
H
 
R
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
 
P
R
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
 
H
U
T
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
5
 
I
C
C
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
0
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
0
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
4
4
 
S
U
S
A
N
N
A
H
 
C
 
I
S
A
A
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
 
I
R
M
G
A
R
D
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
8
 
M
A
T
T
H
E
W
 
A
 
J
A
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
2
6
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
A
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
 
C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 
D
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
 
E
R
I
C
 
H
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
6
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
3
7
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
O
P
H
E
R
 
C
 
K
A
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
7
 
S
H
A
R
O
N
 
K
E
L
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
3
0
 
G
O
R
D
O
N
 
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
 
T
I
M
O
T
H
Y
 
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
9
 
C
A
R
E
Y
 
M
 
K
I
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
5
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
A
 
K
O
E
H
L
E
R
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
R
O
S
A
M
O
N
D
 
K
R
E
I
L
K
A
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
 
L
A
K
E
 
&
 
S
E
A
 
B
O
A
T
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
6
.
6
5



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
6
.
6
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
9
 
S
U
Z
A
N
N
E
 
L
A
W
R
E
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
7
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
8
 
M
I
C
H
E
L
L
E
 
L
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
6
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
K
 
L
E
C
L
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
 
C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
P
 
L
E
R
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
9
 
M
A
R
G
A
R
E
T
 
L
E
R
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
 
P
H
I
L
I
P
 
G
 
L
I
C
H
T
E
N
S
T
E
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
 
C
A
R
L
 
L
I
T
T
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
3
0
 
J
A
S
O
N
 
L
O
V
E
J
O
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
 
L
E
N
O
A
R
D
 
L
Y
A
K
H
O
V
I
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
7
 
M
E
G
A
N
 
M
A
C
A
U
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
7
6
 
M
A
C
C
R
E
A
D
Y
,
 
S
C
O
T
T
 
J
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
8
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
4
 
M
E
L
A
N
I
E
 
M
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
 
E
D
I
T
H
 
S
 
M
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
9
8
 
J
O
H
N
 
M
A
R
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
9
5
 
J
O
H
N
 
M
C
E
N
A
N
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
 
S
C
O
T
T
 
M
C
F
A
R
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
5
2
 
M
A
U
R
E
E
N
 
M
C
G
U
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
9
 
V
I
T
T
O
R
I
A
 
M
C
I
L
H
E
N
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
8
.
9
5



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
2
.
9
5

 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
R
A
N
D
Y
 
A
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
8
9
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
 
J
E
R
R
Y
 
J
 
M
I
C
H
A
U
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
0
9
 
D
I
A
N
E
 
M
I
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
R
O
Y
 
S
 
M
I
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
 
D
O
U
G
L
A
S
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
J
 
M
O
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
 
M
 
M
O
R
E
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
1
2
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
T
O
W
N
 
&
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
L
E
R
K
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
T
O
W
N
 
&
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
L
E
R
K
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
T
O
W
N
 
&
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
L
E
R
K
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
6
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
-
L
Y
N
N
 
M
U
S
E
T
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
0
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
0
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
C
 
 
M
U
S
E
T
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
4
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
4



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
7
.
0
1

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
0
1

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
 
J
E
A
N
 
N
E
I
L
L
Y
 
L
/
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
2
9
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
N
O
O
N
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
5
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
O
E
H
M
K
E
 
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
7
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
S
 
P
A
N
C
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
 
K
I
M
B
E
R
L
Y
 
J
 
P
A
R
A
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
 
I
 
P
A
R
L
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
 
P
A
T
R
I
C
I
A
 
P
U
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
1
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
2
9
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
C
 
P
A
T
T
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
 
M
A
R
I
L
Y
N
 
E
 
P
E
R
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
 
S
A
R
A
 
W
 
P
I
E
R
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
8
0
 
P
I
E
R
G
A
L
L
I
N
I
,
 
J
O
H
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
E
 
P
O
O
L
E
R
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
2
 
C
A
R
O
L
I
N
E
 
M
 
P
R
Y
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
5
 
D
A
V
O
N
N
E
 
P
U
G
H
-
P
A
P
P
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
 
M
A
R
K
 
P
U
G
L
I
S
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
R
A
F
F
I
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
4
 
M
E
R
E
D
I
T
H
 
R
A
N
D
O
L
P
H
-
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
2
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
0
4
 
J
U
L
I
A
N
N
A
 
L
 
R
E
D
D
I
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
 
M
A
R
K
 
E
 
R
E
E
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
6
7
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
 
R
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
1
 
E
R
I
C
 
R
E
I
N
H
O
L
D
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
P
 
R
E
N
A
U
L
T
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
 
J
U
D
Y
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
3
8
 
C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
S
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
S
O
N
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
 
P
A
U
L
A
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
S
O
N
-
G
A
N
N
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
W
 
R
I
E
F
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
9
6
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
B
.
 
R
I
E
G
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
3
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
 
G
O
R
D
O
N
 
R
O
B
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
0
 
E
R
N
E
S
T
 
A
L
F
R
E
D
 
R
O
B
B
I
N
S
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
 
J
A
Y
 
R
O
B
B
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
9
 
J
U
D
I
T
H
 
A
 
R
O
B
B
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
9
 
E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
2
0
 
S
T
E
P
H
E
N
 
D
 
R
U
D
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
3
 
J
O
H
N
 
S
 
R
U
S
S
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
 
N
A
N
C
Y
 
A
 
R
U
S
S
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
A
 
R
U
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
1
0
 
A
L
E
X
 
S
A
N
I
E
L
E
V
I
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
4
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
 
E
V
E
L
Y
N
 
S
A
R
G
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
 
A
N
N
E
 
H
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
M
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
 
L
A
W
R
E
N
C
E
 
S
C
H
U
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
2
 
S
E
A
W
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
 
S
E
W
 
A
N
D
 
S
A
V
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
3
3
 
D
E
B
R
A
 
M
 
S
H
A
B
R
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
8
5
 
R
Y
A
N
 
C
 
S
H
A
B
R
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
3
5
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
S
H
A
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
5
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
 
R
A
C
H
A
E
L
 
F
 
S
H
A
R
P
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
4
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
E
 
S
H
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
 
C
O
N
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
C
 
S
H
E
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
 
G
E
R
A
L
D
 
S
H
E
N
C
A
V
I
T
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
6
3
 
S
H
E
R
W
I
N
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
8

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
2
1
 
L
A
U
R
E
L
 
K
 
S
I
M
A
R
D
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
1
0
 
S
P
E
N
S
E
R
 
J
 
S
I
M
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
 
G
E
D
D
E
S
 
W
 
S
I
M
P
S
O
N
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
 
I
N
G
E
 
L
 
S
M
A
L
L
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
5
0
 
L
A
U
R
A
 
E
.
 
S
M
A
L
L
I
D
G
E
,
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
6
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
0
6
9
 
P
A
T
R
I
C
K
 
J
 
S
M
A
L
L
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
W
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
 
A
N
T
H
O
N
Y
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
5
7
 
W
A
R
R
E
N
 
C
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
 
S
T
E
P
H
E
N
 
S
O
M
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
2
2
 
A
N
T
H
O
N
Y
 
P
 
S
O
U
S
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
K
E
L
S
E
Y
 
S
Q
U
I
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
S
T
I
L
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
 
L
A
U
R
A
 
S
W
E
E
N
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
6
8
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
I
N
E
 
L
 
S
W
E
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
7
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
 
J
O
H
N
 
C
 
S
W
E
E
T
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
1
 
J
A
N
E
T
 
S
Z
A
R
M
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
5
 
T
H
O
M
A
S
 
J
 
T
A
N
G
U
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
4
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
D
 
T
H
A
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
T
H
A
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
T
O
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
T
R
A
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
C
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
.
6
2

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
6
9
 
G
A
Y
L
E
 
A
 
T
U
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
8
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
5
6

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
 
M
A
T
T
H
E
W
 
J
 
V
A
L
A
R
I
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
8
 
 
A
L
E
X
I
 
H
 
V
A
N
 
H
E
E
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
2
7
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
I
A
A
N
 
V
A
N
 
H
E
E
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
 
J
O
H
N
 
M
 
V
O
L
L
M
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
 
N
O
R
M
A
 
V
O
L
L
M
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
5
9
 
V
O
R
T
E
X
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
5
5
 
J
A
N
E
 
L
 
V
R
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
8
7

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
 
J
E
N
N
I
F
E
R
 
W
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
6
5
 
T
H
O
M
A
S
 
W
A
L
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
9
9
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
 
S
U
S
A
N
 
W
A
R
H
O
L
A
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
1
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
0
 
F
 
W
 
W
E
B
B
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
1

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
2
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
 
S
T
E
V
E
N
 
W
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
3
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
6
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
W
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
4
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
8
7
 
W
E
N
D
Y
 
W
O
O
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
5
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
W
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
6
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
2
 
M
A
X
I
N
E
 
L
 
W
Y
A
T
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
7
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
6
0
 
X
E
R
O
X
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
2
2

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
8
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
 
D
I
A
N
N
E
 
H
 
Y
O
U
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
0
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
5
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
7
3
5
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9

D
ire

ct
 d

is
bu

rs
em

en
t (

se
e 

pg
 4

0)
$1

04
.7

4

$4
15

,3
59

.9
3

To
ta

l W
ar

ra
nt



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
O
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
1
 
 
R
E
F
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
,
9
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
7
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
7
0
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
6
/
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
,
5
2
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
,
5
2
6
.
0
1



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

1
0
0
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
,
9
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
9

3
0
0
 
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5

4
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R

1
0
0
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
7
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
 
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
2
3
.
1
5

4
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
7
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
7
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
7
0
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
3
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
5
9
7
6
9
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
6
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
3
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
O
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
1
 
 
R
E
F
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
 
 
A
P
2
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
6
/
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4



1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
3
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

1
0
0
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
 
 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24
36

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 6

, 2
02

3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
97

31
th

ro
ug

h
31

97
33

3,
58

8.
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
3,

58
8.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



24
14

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
16

07
6

th
ro

ug
h

16
12

9

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

33
2

th
ro

ug
h

66
36

6

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
22

3,
23

9.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: John Macauley
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2436 & PR#2414 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 5:41:59 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Looks good!

John B Macauley, Ph.D.
Otter Creek, Maine

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 4:22 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,

 

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

                                    Accounts Payable                #2436     total of          $3,588.09

                                    Payroll                                   #2414     total of          $223,239.08

 

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or
rejecting.

 

 

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email
is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

 



24
37

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 1

3,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
97

34
th

ro
ug

h
31

97
35

2,
92

6.
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

59
77

0
th

ro
ug

h
59

77
1

45
,9

30
.8

0
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
48

,8
57

.2
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



1

Lisa Young

From: Rick Mooers <rickmooers@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 7:33 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2437 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Approved 

On Dec 14, 2023, at 5:34 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote: 

Good evening, 
On Wednesday I received an approval and acknowledge the receipt not know that it was a warrant from 
the prior week. Could I get one of you to approve this warrant. 
Thank you, 

Greetings, 
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2437 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of 
$48,857.21 for your approval.                       
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.  
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required 
email approval.
Thank you! 
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 2765531 (T)   (207) 2763232 (F)
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters 
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be 
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email is 
intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its 
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

<4- AP2437.pdf> 



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 5

34
D

6B
F

4-
28

A
B

-4
E

F
4-

B
6B

8-
82

D
00

D
26

E
F

1E



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 5

34
D

6B
F

4-
28

A
B

-4
E

F
4-

B
6B

8-
82

D
00

D
26

E
F

1E



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 5

34
D

6B
F

4-
28

A
B

-4
E

F
4-

B
6B

8-
82

D
00

D
26

E
F

1E







#12


	Selectboard Meeting Agenda - 2023-12-18 
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 18, 2023

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	Selectboard Meeting Minutes 2023-11-20  - AMENDED
	Selectboard Meeting Minutes 2023-12-04

	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	Benson J - Comp Plan
	Keller T - Comprehensive Planning
	Marshall - LUZO

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	Billings letter
	CHNA paper Survey 2023-24 (1)

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Boston Cane - Mann
	Short term rental memo December 18, 2023

	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	PSE 19-2023
	CabCRequest-to-bid-Purchase2023BJ
	Fire Stations Building Reserve
	Fire Unimac extractor
	Rabies Clinic Memo 2023
	12.18.23 BOS carryforward request
	Selectboard Agenda Budget Memo 12-18-23
	Final Version General Government  Debt 12-18-2023.pdf
	99_21803_munistemp2312111451389

	Marina Budget Review_.pdf
	99_11035_munistemp2311271059189

	Marina Revenue Budget BOS Review 12-18-23.pdf
	99_17132_munistemp2311301334539

	Marina Budget Review_.pdf
	99_11035_munistemp2311271059189



	Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	0b- FY24 Budget Report.pdf
	1- AP2438 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2438 GL Distribution Journal.pdf
	3- AP2436 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	4- PR2414 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	5- Re_ Warrant AP#2436 & PR#2414 Approval Request.pdf
	6- AP2437 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	7- Re_ Warrant AP#2437 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	8- AP#6 BOS & Upload.pdf
	9- PR12 BOS & Upload.pdf
	Blank Page


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



